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1

ACCOUNTING AND THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS

1.

Accounting is an information system that identifies, measures, records, and
communicates financial information about a company's business activities to permit
informed decisions by users of the information. Accounting is often referred to as the
language of business because it communicates relevant and reliable information
about economic activities of a company that helps people make better decisions.

Accounting information is demanded (or needed) by decision-makers both inside and
outside the business to provide information about business activities and finances so
that informed decisions can be made. Six groups that create the demand for

accounting information and their uses of accounting information are described next:

(1) Managers use accounting information to help decide which actions to take,
predict the consequences of their actions, and evaluate the effectiveness of
their past decisions. They also use accounting information to control the
operations of the company.

(2) Investors (owners) need accounting information about a business to evaluate
the future prospects of a business and to decide where to invest their money.

(3) Creditors (lenders) need accounting information to decide whether or not to
lend money (extend credit) to a business.

(4) Governments need accounting information about businesses to determine
taxes owed by businesses, to implement a variety of regulatory objectives, and
to make national economic policy decisions.

(5) Labor unions use accounting information when negotiating wage increases for
its members.

(6) Financial analysts use accounting information when offering buy or sell
recommendations to clients.

An accounting entity is a business that has an identity separate from that of its
owners and managers and for which accounting records are kept. There are three
main forms that accounting entities take: a sole proprietorship, a partnership, and a
corporation.

A sole proprietorship is a business entity owned by one person. A partnership is a
business entity owned jointly by two or more individuals. The owner of a sole
proprietorship and the partners in a partnership are responsible for the debts of the
business. A corporation is a separate legal entity formed by one or more persons
called stockholder(s). A corporation is legally separate from the affairs of its owners,
which limits the stockholders’ legal responsibility for the debt of the business to the
amount that the stockholders invested in the business. Corporate shareholders
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generally pay more taxes than owners of sole proprietorships or partnerships.
Although the combined number of sole proprietorships and partnerships largely
outnumbers the number of corporations, the majority of business in the United
States is conducted by corporations.

The three main types of business activities are financing activities, investing activities, and
operating activities. Financing activities involve obtaining the funds necessary to begin
and operate a business. These funds come from either issuing stock or borrowing
money. Investing activities involve buying and selling assets that enable a corporation to
operate. Operating activities are the normal business activities that a company engages in
as it conducts its business. These activities involve selling products or services, purchasing
inventory, collecting amounts due from customers, and paying suppliers.

Assets are the economic resources (or future economic benefits) obtained or
controlled by a business. Liabilities are the creditors’ claims on the resources of a
business. Stockholders’ equity is the ownership claim on the resources of a business.
Stockholders’ equity is considered a residual interest in the assets of a business that
remain after deducting the business’s liabilities.

Revenues are the increases in assets that result from the sale of products or services.
Expenses are the costs of assets used, or the liabilities created, in the operation of
the business. If revenues are greater than expenses, a business has earned net
income. If expenses are greater than revenues, a business has incurred a net loss.

The four primary financial statements are as follows:

(1) Balance sheet: A presentation of information about a company’s economic
resources (assets) and the claims against those resources by creditors and
owners (liabilities and stockholders’ equity) at a specific point in time.

(2) Income statement: A report on how well a company has performed over a
period of time.

(3) Retained earnings statement: A report on how much of the company’s income
was retained in the business and how much was distributed to owners over a
period of time.

(4) Statement of cash flows: A report on the changes in a company’s cash during a
period of time. The statement of cash flows provides information about the
company'’s sources (inflows) and uses (outflows) of cash.

There are many questions that can be answered based on each of the financial
statements:

(1) Balance sheet:

a. Whatis the total amount of assets (economic resources) of a corporation?
What is the total amount of liabilities (claims against the resources) for a
corporation?

How much equity do the owners of the corporation have in its assets?

c. Isthe corporation able to pay its debts as they become due?
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(2) Income statement:
a. How much revenue was earned last month? Last quarter? Last year?
b.  What was the total amount of expenses incurred to earn that revenue?
c.  How much better-off is the corporation at the end of the year than it was at
the beginning of the year?
d. Was the corporation profitable, and what are the prospects for the
corporation’s future profitability?
e. What are the prospects for the future growth of the corporation?
(3) Retained earnings statement:
a. How much income was distributed in dividends by the corporation?
b.  What amount of equity in the business has been generated internally?
(4) Statement of cash flows:
a. How much cash was taken in or paid out as a result of operations?
b. How much cash was invested in new equipment?
c.  How much cash was used to pay off business debt?

Point-in-time measurement means as of a particular date. The balance sheet is a
point-in-time measurement. The period-of-time description applies to what has
happened over a time interval. The income statement is a period-of-time
measurement that explains the business activities between balance sheet dates. The
statement of cash flows and the statement of retained earnings are also period-of-
time measurements.

The fundamental accounting equation is:
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders' Equity

The equation is significant because it means that the balance sheet must always
balance. This implies that what a company owns (its resources) must always be equal
to the claims of its creditors (liabilities) and investors (stockholders’ equity).

Each financial statement includes a heading that is comprised of (a) the name of the
company, (b) the title of the financial statement, and (c) the time period covered—
either a point-in-time measurement (an exact date) or a period-of-time description
(e.g., ayear ended in a specific date).

Current assets are cash and other assets that are reasonably expected to be
converted to cash within 1 year or the operating cycle, whichever is longer. Current
liabilities are obligations that will be satisfied within 1 year or the operating cycle,
whichever is longer.

Since current assets are presented separately from other assets, statement
users can see if the firm is likely to have enough resources available to meet its
current liabilities as they become due. If current assets were presented among other
assets, such a determination would be difficult.

Current liabilities are separated from long-term liabilities because current
liabilities will require asset outflows (or replacement with another liability) much
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sooner than will long-term liabilities. If all liabilities were presented together, financial
statement users would have difficulty determining the assets (economic resources)
required in the near future to satisfy the current liabilities.

14. Current assets are generally listed on the balance sheet in order of liquidity or
nearness to cash, whereas current liabilities are usually listed in the order in which
they will be paid.

15. The two main components of equity are contributed capital and retained earnings.
Contributed capital is increased by investments of new capital in a company by its
owners (the issue of common stock to stockholders). Retained earnings is the
accumulated net income of a company that has not been distributed to owners.
Retained earnings is increased by net income and decreased by net losses and
dividends.

16. Net Income = Total Revenues — Total Expenses

17. The single-step income statement format takes into account only two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. Total expenses are subtracted from total
revenues in a single step to arrive at net income. The multiple-step income statement
organizes revenues and expenses into multiple categories. The resulting subtotals
(gross margin [gross profit], income from operations, and net income) highlight
important relationships between revenues and expenses that financial statement
users find useful.

18. Aretained earnings statement summarizes and explains the changes in retained
earnings during an accounting period. Retained earnings is the income earned by the
company but not paid to the owners in the form of dividends. The retained earnings
statement starts with the balance in retained earnings at the beginning of the period.
To this balance, add net income (or subtract the net loss) obtained from the income
statement. Next, subtract any dividends the company declared during the period.
The total is the retained earnings at the end of the period that is reported on the
balance sheet.

19. The statement of cash flows classifies cash flows into three categories: (1) cash flows
from operating activities, (2) cash flows from investing activities, and (3) cash flows
from financing activities. Cash flows from operating activities are the cash flows
related to the normal operations of the business in earning income, and these
include cash sales and collections of accounts receivable minus cash paid for goods,
services, wages, salaries, and interest. Cash flows from investing activities are cash
flows related to the acquisition or sale of investments and long-term assets, including
cash received from the sales of property, plant, and equipment; investments; and
other long-lived assets minus the cash spent to purchase long-term assets. The cash
flows from investing activities by a healthy, growing business will often reflect an
excess of expenditures over receipts. Cash flows from financing activities are the
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cash flows related to obtaining the capital of the company, including the cash
contributed by owners and borrowed from creditors minus amounts paid as
dividends and repayments of liabilities.

20. The retained earnings statement describes the changes in retained earnings, a
balance sheet account, that occurs between two balance sheet dates. One of the
major sources of change in retained earnings is the net income (or net loss) for the
year, which is determined on the income statement. The other major source of
change in retained earnings is dividends, which are not considered a part of income.

21. Examples of unethical behavior will differ from one student to another. One example
is an accountant who gives in to personal pressure to prepare financial statements
that overstate the income of the company by bending or violating generally accepted
accounting principles. Overstated income may lead decision-makers to make the
wrong choices. Decision-makers inside and outside the business must be able to rely
on the financial information they receive to make proper decisions. Therefore, ethical
behavior by accountants is necessary. Acting ethically is not always easy. However,
because of the important role of accounting in society, accountants are expected to
maintain the highest level of ethical behavior.
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MULTIPLE-CHOICE QUESTIONS

1-1. a

1-2. b

1-3. d

14. d

1-5. a ($12,900 - $6,300)

1-6. d

1-7. ¢ ($7,500 + $3,900 + $3,100)
1-8. b ($6,000 + $11,500)

19. a

1-10. b ($182,300 — $108,800 — $48,600 — $12,000)
1-11. ¢

1-12. ¢
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BRIEF EXERCISES

BE 1-13

a. Government

b. Manager

c. Creditor

d. Investor

e. Financial Analyst
BE 1-14

a. Corporation

b. Sole proprietorship, Partnership
c. Partnership

d. Corporation

e. Corporation

f. Sole proprietorship
g. Corporation

BE 1-15

a. Financing

b. Operating

c. Investing

d. Financing

e. Operating

f. Operating

g. Financing

BE 1-16

Note: Be sure to treat situations b. through d. independently.

1. Assets = Liabilities + Equity
$425,000 = $260,000 + X
X = $165,000
2. Assets = Liabilities + Equity
$498,000* = $292,000** + X
X = $206,000

* $425,000 + $73,000 = $498,000
**$260,000 + $32,000 = $292,000

3. Assets = Liabilities + Equity
$373,000* = X + $200,000**
X = $173,000

* $425,000 — $52,000 = $373,000
** $165,000 (from part 1) + $35,000 = $200,000
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$260,000 + $85,000 = $345,000
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Liabilities
$345,000*
$437,000

**  $165,000 (from part 1) — $73,000 = $92,000

Scenario 1:

Liabilities

= $42,000

Scenario 2:

Scenario 3:
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BE 1-19
Cavernous Homes Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31
Assets
0= 1 TS
ACCOUNtS reCIVADIE ....cc.veereeireeicri et eree e reaerse e reasersannes
SUPPHIES ceeeiiiieeeeceiiirreceeeee s rreeeen e e s s rrennes e s s e eennssssssereennsssssserennnnnes
B o) =] I T3] <
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Notes payable.......ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccrrre e
Total [Iabilities ....cccvveuereeireeiriirrcrrrrre e e rserenaeeees

Stockholders’ equity:
(0770 010174 T3 T o] GO
Retained earnings .........cceeeeeeeceiirieeenncceeneeeneneieseeeennneessseennnnes
Total stockholders’ equity ......ccceuueeeirierencciirreeeeccienneenanne.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.....cccccceeeriirmmenieciiinnnnnnneens

BE 1-20

Rutherford Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues and gains:
SaleS rEVENUE.....ceeeeeeceiiiieeeeieertireneeeeesereennessessseeennsssassssennnnnes
101 =T =T T3 Lol o o T
Total reVeNUES ......cceiiiieeniiiiniiinniiienieeneiieniieeseisnisessenss

Expenses and losses:
Cost of 800dS SOId ......uuuriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieneeeeeereereneenee s seeaes
Salaries eXPENSEe....ccccrriiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiireeeeereersasssaasssas
INSUraNCe EXPENSE ..cceverrerennensenssssssssssssssssssssssnenanssssssssssssssssnnes
Loss on disposal of property, plant, and equipment.................
INCOME tAXES EXPENSE ...cceveveernernrnnnnnrrererersressessssssnsnnnnreessssssss

Total expenses and 10SSES ......ccceeueierieerenniiiiireenenieieeneennenn.
Net INCOME .....ciiiiiieiiiiiiirccrrrr e

$3,200
4,500
8,100

$5,000

$7,000
3,800

$65,000
3,900

$28,800
22,500
4,300
1,200
2,400

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$15,800

$5,000

= =
("2 (=]
00 |00
(=N[=]
o IO

$68,900

(59,200)
$9,700
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BE 1-21
Rutherford Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

T LT =YL= 111 L= $65,000

Cost Of 200dS SOId ......ueuuiieeeiieiiiiieeiiieeieeeeeeeeereeeeneanaasnsseennnnennes (28,800)

GrOSS MAIGIN...eeeeeeeerrreeeerierrreeerresssneeeesesssnsessesssssssessssssansesseses $36,200
Operating expenses

Salaries EXPENSE.......uueererrerrreerrrerrrneeeerressnrerersssassesssssansesseses $22,500

INSUFANCE EXPENSE ..ccuiveriienirnicieeiieanerteiseaserssserassssnserassssnssssnses 4,300

Total operating eXPenses .......ccuveveereeeennennssssssssssssssennnnnnnne (26,800)

Income from OPerations ..........cceeeeeeeneceerreenenneiereeeenencesesneennnnes $9,400
Other income and expenses:

INTErESt INCOME...ceeeeeeeeererereeeneereissseeeseessessessreeeeeeeeesesssessssnnnes S 3,900

Loss on disposal of property, plant, and equipment................. (1,200)

Total other income and expenses.......cccceceereencireeencerenenennes 2,700
Income before iINCOME taXes......ccccevieeriirennirieneierineeereenereenneerenennes $ 12,100
INncome taxes EXPENSE ......cccevivriiiriiiiiiiiieeieeeee e e (2,400)
[\ V= QT oo Ty = $ 9,700
BE 1-22
a. Increases retained earnings (l)

b. Decreases retained earnings (D)

c. Increases retained earnings (l)

d. No effect on retained earnings (NE)

e. Decreases retained earnings (D)

f. Decreases retained earnings (D)

BE 1-23

Beginning retained earnings.........ccccvieeeeereenennnnnesnnnninisiininnnn $35,000
+ Netincome ($82,000 — $55,000)........ccccecvueerecrnerscrnnessesnnescsnnes 27,000
—  DiIVidends......cocceeeeeeeiiiieeecccr e reren e e e e nnan e e s e e e nnnnnenes (8,000)
= Ending retained earnings.....c...cccerreeeeceiirreenencieenneennneieeseennnnes $54,000
BE 1-24

a. Operating activities (O)

b. Financing activities (F)

c. Financing activities (F)

d. Operating activities (O)

e. Investing activities (1)
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BE 1-25

(a) $55,000 ($30,000 + $25,000 = a)
(b) $64,000 (b + $30,000 = $94,000)
(c) $20,000 ($50,000 + c = $70,000)
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EXERCISES

E 1-26

1. Bank(B)

2. Government (G)

3. Business managers (M)

4. Investor (1)

5. Labor union (U)

6. Financial analyst (FA)

E 1-27

1. Sole proprietorship: 1, 2,4, 5

Partnership: 2,3,4,5,7
Corporation: 2,3,4,5,6, 8
There are many advantages and disadvantages to each particular type of business entity as
listed below.
a. Sole Proprietorship
. Advantages
(i) The business is easily formed.
(ii) Control over the operations of the business is maintained by the owner.
(iii) Sole proprietorships pay less taxes relative to corporations.
. Disadvantages
(i) The owner is personally liable for the debt of the business.
(ii) The life of the business is limited to the owner’s life.
b. Partnership
. Advantages
(i) Have increased access to the financial resources and individual skills of each of
the partners.
(ii) Partnerships pay less taxes relative to corporations.
. Disadvantages
(i) Control over the operations of the business is shared among the partners.
(ii) The partners are personally liable for the debt of the business.
c. Corporation
. Advantages
(i) Can more easily raise large amounts of money.
(ii) Ownership of the business can be easily transferred by selling stock.
(iii) The owners’ liability is limited to the amount invested in the business.
. Disadvantages
(i) The formation and organization of the business are more complex.
(ii) Corporations generally pay higher taxes.
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E1-28

Investing (1)
Financing (F)
Operating (O)
Investing (1)
Operating (O)
Financing (F)
Financing (F)

mmooo oo

E 1-29

Financing (F)
Investing (1)
Investing (1)
Operating (O)
Operating (O)
Financing (F)
Operating (O)
Operating (O)
Investing (1)
Financing (F)

T Tm o op T

NOwRwWNRE m
Q O M T O O

E1-31

Assets Liabilities + Equity
1 $116,200 (a) $60,800* $55,400
2. 212,600 145,900 (b) 66,700**
3

(c) 70,800 22,500 48,300

*  $116,200 — $55,400 = $60,800
**  $212,600 — $145,900 = $66,700
*** 22,500 + $48,300 = $70,800
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E1-32

1.
Higgins Company
Balance Sheet
Specific point in time

Assets

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid insurance
Total current assets

Property, plant, and equipment:
Building
Equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total property, plant, and equipment

Intangible assets:
Trademarks
Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Income taxes payable
Wages payable
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable
Bonds payable
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock
Retained earnings
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

2. To assess liquidity, it would be helpful to have information on the Higgins Company’s current
assets (cash, accounts receivable, inventory, and prepaid insurance) and current liabilities
(accounts payable, income taxes payable, and wages payable). With this information, a user
could compute a company’s working capital (current assets — current liabilities) and current
ratio (current assets + current liabilities). These two measures are helpful in assessing a
company’s ability to pay its debts as they become due.
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1-33

Since the operating cycle is 6 months, Dunn would use 1 year as the breakpoint between

current and noncurrent items.

a.

There are 17 months of prepaid rent ($8,500 / $500). Dunn should include $6,000 (12
months x $500 per month) as a current asset and $2,500 (the (remaining 5 months x $500
per month) as a long-term asset.

The $9,700 is a current liability.

Since all items are expected to be sold within 12 months, the entire $46,230 is a current
asset.

The $700 portion of marketable securities is a current asset. The remaining $1,200 is a long-
term investment.

The $1,050 of cash is a current asset.

The $60,000 note due in 5 years is a long-term liability. The $3,750 interest related to the
current year is a current liability. The remaining interest of $750 will not be recognized until
the following year and, therefore, is not on the current year balance sheet.

The entire $2,850 is a current asset.

The store equipment and its accumulated depreciation are not current assets. Instead, they
are classified as property, plant, and equipment.

Dunn Sporting Goods
Partial Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020
Current assets:
Lo 1 s T $1,050
Short-term investment in marketable securities...........ccccccuuu.. 700
Accounts receivable ...........ccoriieieiiiiiee e 2,850
01 V7=T 01 o] o N 46,230
Prepaid rent.......cooiiieeciiiiiiiiie e e snees 6,000
Total current assets......cceeieuiereireniereireniereneeenerenierneerennennes $56,830
Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable.....ccccocvveeeieiiieiiiieccenrenrerreeeee e eaanas $9,700
Interest payable on equipment loan (see f above).................... 3,750
Total current liabilities ......cceveeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeerre e $13,450
2.  Working Capital = Current Assets — Current Liabilities
= $56,830—$13,450
$43,380
Current Ratio = Current Assets / Current Liabilities
= $56,830/ $13,450
3. These ratios give users insights into a company’s liquidity—that is, a company’s ability to pay

obligations as they become due. These ratios show that Dunn Sporting Goods has adequate
current assets to cover all of the current liabilities that will become due in the near future.
Comparing these ratios to other companies in the same industry and examining the trend in
these measures over time will yield additional insights.
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E1-34

1.
Hanson Construction
Partial Balance Sheet
December 31
Current assets:

Lo 1 s T $1,380
Accounts receivable ........ceeueiieiieeiiieiiieiiier e eeaeee 7,000
NOTES reCeIVADIE ....cuuveeeerreireecreire et e renserseesensesenssens 1,500
SUPPIIES ettt rrreeee et reene e e s e s e e nne e s e s e e nnes s s e e e nnnnnnas 6,200
Total CUrrent @SSets......cceiieuieieiieniereeireniereeieeneereniernesrensennes $16,080
Current liabilities:
AcCcounts PaYable......ccccceeeererieeereecirieeeeeeerseeeeeesssnneeseessnneeeees $2,100
Notes payable.......cccccceiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiee s ersenees 6,800
Total current liabilities ......c.cceeeeeeeeeeevrenreeeeeecccccceeeeeen $ 8,900

The accounts receivable of $5,000 due in 18 months will be classified as a long-term asset. The
construction equipment and related accumulated depreciation are classified as property, plant,
and equipment (a noncurrent asset).

2. Hanson Construction’s liquidity may be evaluated by examining its current ratio and working
capital. Its current ratio is 1.81 ($16,080 / $8,900) and its working capital is $7,180 ($16,080 —
$8,900). Because current assets well exceed the current liabilities, Hanson appears to be able to
pay its debts that become due within the next year.

E1-35

The balance sheet at December 31 will show equipment at its historical cost of $425,000 reduced by
accumulated depreciation (a contra-asset) of $40,000. Therefore, the net book value (or carrying
value) of the equipment is $385,000. (Note: The concepts of book value and carrying value will be
covered in more detail in later chapters.) The equipment and accumulated depreciation will be
reported under the caption “Property, plant, and equipment” in the asset section of the balance
sheet.

The income statement will show depreciation expense of $40,000. In a multiple-step income
statement, depreciation expense will be reported as an operating expense.
E 1-36

Mulcahy Manufacturing Inc.
Partial Balance Sheet
December 31

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK cevvveereerneieiieiieeieeerereeeeeeereessssssssssssssssssssssssssssens $150,000
Retained earnings .........ccoiiveeeecciiiiieeeeccerireecenseeseneeneeseeseeeennes 37,500
Total stockholders’ eqUIty .......cccceeeerreeeereerrrneerrecsrseneeeeennne $187,500

Note: Transactions among stockholders do not change stockholders’ equity balances.
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1.
College Spirit
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
(-1 | J USSR $ 13,300
Accounts receivable ........ceeuieeiieiiieiiieirrierc e reeaee 6,700
10 1V7=1 11 o] o V2N 481,400
Prepaid rent......ccoiiiveciiiiiiiinniiinissessese s ssessees 54,000
Total current assets.......cccceeeereereeeriierreeneereieerrennenessereennennes
Long-term investments:
101V =T 44 U= o 1 N
Property, plant, and equipment:
[0 g T3 (DL = S 88,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation .......c.ccoeeeieiiiiienreniiiisnenceniennnns (23,700)
VT 1 U T 1 T RN
TOtal @SSEES ceeuuuueiiiireeeieeeittrennieereteeanneieerteeeansseeseeennnsnsessessnnnsnnennns

Current liabilities:

Accounts Payable........cccceeeeccieiereeccnnreeeeccceree s seeee s e e s snnneeenas $104,700

Notes Payable ......ccuuviieeeeeeennnniiiiiiiiiissesssssssesessessae 50,000

Income taxes payable........cceuueiiriiiieiciirrcc e 11,400
Total current liabilities .........ccceevvrvvvvvrrvrrneeeciicccc,

Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable ... e
Total liabilities ...cc...ceiiiieeeieiiirrecc e e eeeees

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK cevvrenrenrneiiiieieiieirierreeeeeeeeereessssssssssssssssssssssessensens $300,000
Retained earnings ........cceeeeeeesisisiiiisiisiininiiiiniiieneeeeseessssssssssssses 84,500
Total stockholders’ equity ......ccccuueeeiriieeencciirneeeecceneneecannen.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity........cccceerrerennciierrrrennnccennees

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$555,400

110,900

64,300
$730,600

$166,100

180,000
$346,100

384,500
$730,600

2. College Spirit has working capital of $389,300 ($555,400 — $166,100) and a current ratio of

3.34 ($555,400 / $166,100).

3. The working capital and current ratios show that College Spirit has adequate current assets to
cover all of the current liabilities that will become due in the near future. Therefore, College
Spirit’s liquidity should not be a major concern. Comparing these items to those of other
companies in the same industry and examining the trends in these measures over time will yield
additional insights.
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E1-38
1.

Current assets:

Investments (short-term)
Accounts receivable

Prepaid insurance

19177111 o] o V2,
Total current assets

Long-term investments:
Investment......cccceeeveeverennannas

Property, plant, and equipment:

Building.....ccceueeieiiriernnnniienneens
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Building, net.......c..eceeeeeens
Trucks .oceeeeeeeerireeeeecceeeeeenann.
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Trucks, net .....cccevvevrennenne.
Equipment (data processing)
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Equipment, net .....................
Total property, plant, and equipment
Total assets...cccceeerrrreeeencccrereennnne.

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1:

Jerrison Company
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets

$ 11,400
21,000
95,500
5,700
187,900
$ 41,000
$ 419,900
(216,800)
203,100
$ 106,100
(31,200)
74,900
$ 309,000
(172,400)
136,600

Accounting and the Financial Statements

$321,500

32,700

455,600
$809,800



https://testbanks.ac/product/9780357132692-SOLUTIONS-5/

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

E 1-38 (Continued)

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE.....eeeeeeeeereeeeerrecrnreeersesaereesesssnnsessesssnseeenes $ 65,100
Notes payable.......ccceceiiiiiecccrrrrrrc e enees 150,000
Salaries payable ........cccoiiiiiiiiii e 14,400
Interest payable.......ccccceiiiiiieeiiiiiiiii e 12,600
Income taxes payable.......coviiiieiiiiciiirrccrrcrree e 21,600
Total current liabilities ......coevveeeeeeeeeereereeeeeeerrrsreeeeeees $263,700
Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable ........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnnenreeeeseeeesssseene 200,000
TOtal lIabilities .....ueeeiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennesssseesesssenens $463,700
Stockholders’ equity:
COMMON STOCK.....ceuereierierierieeinreeresteseeseesteseesessesae snssssssssssssssnssnnnnnns $150,000
Retained earnings™........cveerveeneneeeenreneecsesesenss seveeeeeesennnnnsnnsnses 196,100
Total stockholders’ equity......ccccceeeiiiiiereniiiiiieeniiiinnnnennenna. 346,100
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity......c.cccceerreeennceerreennnnceeennee $809,800

*Note: Retained earnings is computed using the concepts implied by the fundamental accounting equation.
Because assets must equal liabilities plus stockholders’ equity, retained earnings is computed by determining
the amount that causes both sides of the accounting equation to remain equal. This amount is computed as
follows:

First, compute stockholders’ equity:

Total Assets = Total Liabilities + Total Stockholders’ Equity
$809,800 = $463,700 + X
X = $346,100
Next, compute retained earnings:
Total Stockholders’ Equity = Common Stock + Retained Earnings
$346,100 = $150,000 +Y
Y = $196,100

2. Jerrison has working capital of $57,800 ($321,500 — $263,700) and a current ratio of 1.22
($321,500 / $263,700).

3. While Jerrison appears to be liquid, inventory is its largest current asset at $187,900. If a large
portion of inventory cannot be sold, Jerrison will most likely not generate sufficient cash flow to
pay its obligations as they become due.
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E 1-39

a. Current assets: (a) + $19,200 + $85,700 + $10,400 = $142,200
(a) =.$26,900

b. Long-term liabilities: $14,500 + (b) = $50,300

(b) = $35,800

c. Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity: (e) = Total assets

(e) = $142,200
d. Total stockholders’ equity: $142,200 (e) = $50,300 + (d)

(d) =$91,900
e. Contributed capital: (c) + $56,900 = $91,900 (d)

(c) = $35,000
f. Total assets: (g) = Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity
(g) = $149,200
g. Long-term investments: $25,000 + (f) + $92,800 + $9,200 = $149,200 (g)
(f) = $22,200
h. Total liabilities: $12,300 + $34,900 = (h)
(h) = $47,200
i. Contributed capital: (i) + $67,000 = $102,000 (j)
(i) = $35,000
j. Total stockholders’ equity: $47,200 (h) + (j) = $149,200
(i) = $102,000

E 1-40
1. Butler Company
Income Statement
For a period of time
Revenues:

Sales revenue

Expenses:
Cost of goods sold
Advertising expense
Salaries expense
Utilities expense
Depreciation expense
Interest expense
Income taxes expense

Net income

2. Information contained on the income statement can be used to predict a company’s ability to
generate future income. Specifically, by examining a company’s net profit margin (Net Income /
Sales Revenue), a financial statement user can gain insights into management’s ability to control
expenses, a critical factor to achieve future profitability.
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E 1-41
1. ERS Inc.
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:

SEIVICE FEVENUE ..eeeveerreriieiiiiiiereereeeeeeereessesssssssssssssssnsones $933,800
Expenses:

WaZES EXPENSE ..eeeverreererrrrrranrerersssssneersessssnseessssssnnsessenes $448,300

Salaries EXPEeNSE .......ccciiiieeeeiieiiiiieniieeiiienneetresnnsen 195,600

SUPPlieS EXPENSE...ccuiieeeriirreierrencereenereenneereneseesenssersanes 66,400

[ 0=T o) A=) o 1= o 1] 58,400

Utilities eXPensSe ......ceeeeceerrrereeicierirenesseerrennesseseeseennenes 26,100

Advertising eXpense.......ccccceeveeriiienneiieerinennnisenteesnnensens 24,200

Depreciation eXpense.........cccccceviiiiniiennniiiniieeneiinnneennenes 16,250

INSUraNCe EXPENSE ..cuurreeriurirneiiranirneiitesirsessrasiirasersesssnnes 11,900

Interest @XPeNSe ....cceueiiieeiiiiiiiiirre e 10,100

INcoOmMe taxes EXPENSE ...ccivvcieeiirncieeisrssirnssiasiesnsrsesssnnss 15,150

Total EXPENSES ...cceeeeeeieerierreeeneenneesseseessessessesennennns (872,400)
NEet iNCOME ....cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiirrerrerre e $ 61,400

2. Net profit margin is 6.58% ($61,400 net income / $933,800 service revenue). This indicates that
$0.0658 of each sales dollar is profit. If ERS were to increase revenues by $100,000, an
additional $6,580 of profit would be recognized. If ERS wanted to achieve larger profits, it
should focus on controlling its expenses.

3. Adeclining profit margin implies that ERS is having difficulty maintaining control over its
expenses. While further investigation is warranted to determine the cause of the growing
expenses (e.g., is it due to increasing costs that are within management control or are the cost
increases due to economic factors beyond ERS’s short-term control), the declining profit margin
signals that ERS may have difficulty generating future profits that are comparable with its past
performance.
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Bergin Pastry Shop

Income Statement

For the year ending December 31

NEL SAIES ceeeveerreereeeeneeneiiiiiieieiieereereeeeeeeeeeesssssssssssssssssssssssnssnnannes $85,300
Cost of 200ds SOId™ .......ccceeeiiieiiiiieeieeeeneerrereeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenens (50,600)
GrOSS MAFZIN c.uuueeeereeerreererressrseneeeressssserssessssseeeesessansessessssassessessnns $34,700
Operating eXpenses™* ¥ ........cccieeeeeeeeeeeeeneennnssssseessessesnesseeesseeesenees (25,500)
Income from operations.........cciiiieeeiieiiiiineeiieiiiiennnsennieennesennn $ 9,200

Other expenses and losses:

INTEresSt EXPENSE ....ceeeeeeeeeeenennsissesseiissseseeneeeeeeeessansnnsnsssssssses (1,800)
INCOME DEfOre taXes....ccuciirieeierieniireeniireneerteneiereensisrenessseenesessnns $ 7,400
Income taxes expense***........ccciiiiiiiiniiieenneneeenna.. (1,110)
[\ T3 AT Tl 4 o 1= $ 6,290

*  Cost of goods sold is computed as net sales ($85,300) minus gross margin ($34,700).
** Operating expenses are computed as gross margin ($34,700) minus income from operations ($9,200).
**% 15% x $7,400 = $1,110

E 1-43
1. Wright Auto Supply
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:

L = =11 10 L $ 585,600
Expenses:

Cost Of B00AS SOIU ....eeeeeeriiiiiiiiiiiiiririnnneereeeeeeeeieseesesssnnnnnenees $292,000

WaEES EXPENSE .ivvirrriieeiirnnsiresrassnrsssrasserssstsssssnssrsssssassssesses 96,750

Salaries eXPEeNSe........ccevveeeeeerierrierennreeerrreneeee e renneseeseeeennnnes 33,800

Depreciation eXPense .......cccceeiiieneiiiiensininniiiensiiiesien. 31,250

=T o) A=) (o = o 1Y N 21,000

Interest eXPENSE ...cuciivuiiiniirniiiniiiniiiiiiinieaee 2,400

INCcoMeE taXes EXPENSE ...ccciirererreiirarsrressransiressrassernsrsessssssnees 32,520

Total EXPENSES ....eeceeieiiiiiiirieiirieereeeeereereeeenessssssssssssnnannes (509,720)

[\ 11 T4 Tolo] 1 1 1T PRRN $ 75,880
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E 1-43 (Continued)

2. Wright Auto Supply
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
SAlES FEVENUE ... cceieereerereeeeereerreensssssssssesssssssessessesseeseesessssssssssssnns $ 585,600
Cost of 200dS SOId ......ccceeiiiriiiiiieiiiiieeieeeeeennnreeeeeeeeeseeeseneananans (292,000)
GrOSS MAFZIN c.uuveeeeeererrneereeresrnreereesssnseeeessssansessessssnsesssssssansessenes $ 293,600
Operating expenses:
WaEES @XPENSE ..eeeeereerrreeeeeiesrrsneeeeessssssseesesssssesessssssnsesessssanns $96,750
Salaries EXPENSE....c.cciieeiiiieeiittnietreneerennerreneerenaseesennessanes 33,800
Depreciation eXpense.......cccccveeiieiiiinnniiiniiennniieniienniee. 31,250
=T o A=) o = o 1= N 21,000
Total operating eXpenses ........cceeeeeeeriireeniccrreenennsseeneenn (182,800)
Income from OpPerations.........ccceeeeeieiieiieiinniinneneeeeeeeeenennnnnnnes $110,800
Other expenses and losses:
Interest eXPEeNSe .......cccceeiiiiiirnniiinniiiniiinnienaee. (2,400)
INCOME DEfOre taXes....ccvvieeieiiriinnennrrreeeeeeessesesssssssssssneseeeenss $ 108,400
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ...euvurrenriirenessrieneserransserensssrrensssrensssanes (32,520)
[\ [ T3 Lol o Ty o U= TN $ 75,880
3. Both asingle-step income statement and a multiple-step income statement report the same
amount for net income. However, a single-step income statement only contains two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. These two categories are subtracted to arrive at net income.
A multiple-step income statement provides three important classifications that financial
statement users find useful: gross margin, income from operations, and net income. The only
difference between the two formats is how the revenues and expenses are classified.
E 1-44
1. Beginning retained earnings .......cccccccceeeeerireemnnceereeeennnneens $ 18,240
+ Net income ($837,400 — $792,100) ......ccceeerrrereererrrnnnnnnnnns 45,300
— DIVIDENAS.....ccceeumenneenniieieeeeiieiieneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeensnsssssssssnnnnnnnns (38,650)
= Ending retained earnings..........ccceeeeeeceiriieeeeeiecnnneeennnneens $ 24,890
2. Sherwood is paying 85% ($38,650 / $45,300) of its income to its shareholders in the form of

dividends. This large dividend payout will result in investors receiving relatively more of the
company’s earnings in the form of cash during the year rather than in share appreciation.
Financial statement users should examine the dividend payout ratio in relation to the firm’s
current ratio and working capital to ensure that Sherwood is not paying too much in dividends
so that it will be able to repay its debts when they become due.
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E 1-45
1. Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from CUSTOMErS......cccvveeireerineireneineirensenserensersnsrensnns $ 139,800
Cash paid for advertising........ccceeeeeeeeeeiieiieninneeieeeeeeeeeeeeeasennsssensnnes (34,200)
Cash paid to employees for salaries.......ccccceeerreeeeereeereeennennnenenenenne. (46,400)
Cash paid for SUPPIIES ...eeeeeeeeecrrciiriiiieiiiiiiriireereeeeeeeeereeeeneeneessssssnanes (28,700)
Net cash provided by operating activities......ccccccecerirrenniiicriiinnnnianns $30,500
Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash paid for purchase of land and building .........ccccceeeeeeeeneennnnnnnee. $(128,700)
Cash paid to purchase machine.........cccccrveeiiieeciiieeiciiencccreenecneennees (32,000)
Net cash used by investing activities ...........ccceeeiiiiiiniiiiiiniinecneeneennne. (160,700)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from OWNEIS .......cceiirireiierieniiiieneirieeeierieeseerenseseeneens $ 201,500
Cash paid for dividends to stockholders .........cccccevrrerreernnnnnennnninnnnns (37,500)
Net cash provided by financing activities......ccccccceeiriirmneiieiiiiirennnieens 164,000
2. Walters has positive cash flow, especially from operations, showing the company is in a good
financial position to pay its debts as they become due. The negative cash flow (cash outflow) in
investing is a sign of a growing company that is investing in revenue-producing assets. In
addition, from the large amount of cash received from financing activities, it appears that
Walters is able to raise large amounts of capital to finance its operations.
E 1-46
Cash at the end of the year:
Cash flow from operating activities ......ccccceveereeeemeennisniiiiiiiniiiiinnninnnnnn. $ 892,250
Cash outflow for investing activities ......cccccveereeeeeeeneninsiiiiiiisiiiiinnnnnnn. (990,300)
Cash flow from financing activities .........ccceuceeiriiieeciccniireecc e 108,400
(ol YV LN T o 1 $10,350
Add: CashasonlJanuary 1........ciiiiiieeecceirrereeseeereenensseeseeennssssesseenes 20,400
Cash at December 31.......cccuciiiiieirccciirrcneeeeerreeaneeeeeeeeannsseesseennnssnenees $ 30,750
Retained earnings at the end of the year:
Retained earnings as on January 1.......cccccviiiiiiininnnnnnnnnnnssssenseesss. $ 105,600
Add: Net income ($650,100 — $578,600) ......ccceererrumreerrrerereerresssnneeessssnnns 71,500
Less: Dividends declared ..........cccceeeeeeeieeiiininiiiienieeceeeeeeeeeensssnssnsnsseseenens (30,000)

Retained earnings as on December 31.......cccccceiiiiiiieneniiiinineeneeniinnnneeneenes $ 147,100
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E 1-47

From the information given in the problem and the fundamental accounting equation:

Assets Liabilities + Equity
January 1 $82,400 = $9,200 + ($50,000 + Retained Earnings)
December 31 $88,500 $11,300 + ($50,000 + Retained Earnings)

Solve for retained earnings as on January 1 and December 31:

January 1 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $82,400 — $9,200 — $50,000
= $23,200

December 31 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $88,500 - $11,300 — $50,000
= $27,200

Using the computed amounts for retained earnings, dividends declared can be determ using the
relationships found in the retained earnings statement.

Beginning retained arnings......cccccceeieiiiirnnniiciiinnnniiienieennnenneene $23,200
R\ =1 T Ul ] 1 1 1T 19,500
— Dividends declared.........c..ceeeueceiiiiiemecieerireennreee e eeenneeseeeennnnnees ?
= Ending retained earnings ...........ccceerreeeecciinieenecceienreeneneeeeseenennens $27,200
Dividends = $15,500

E 1-48

From the information given in the problem and the fundamental accounting equation:

Assets = Liabilities + Equity

January 1 $152,200 = $56,600 + ($60,000 + Retained Earnings)

December 31 $171,800 = $63,750 + ($60,000 + Retained Earnings)

For each year, solve for retained earnings:

January 1 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $152,200 — $56,600 — $60,000
= $35,600

December 31 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $171,800 — $63,750 — $60,000
= $48,050

Using the computed amounts for retained earnings, net income can be determined using the
relationships found in the retained earnings statement.

Beginning retained earnings.......c.ccciviiiiiiiiiinineeneeneseensenn. $ 35,600
+ NEt iINCOME...cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinireeieersseassississesssssesssssessssssssssssnes ?
— Dividends declared.........cceueceeiiieemnieeeiiennnreeeereennnneeeeeeeennnnseeenees (20,000)
= Ending retained earnings .......ccccccceeiiieriniiiinnininininninnneenn. $ 48,050

Net income = $32,450
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E 1-49

a. Unetbhical (U)

b. Ethical (E)

c. Unethical (U)

d. Ethical (E)

e. Ethical (E)

f.  Unethical, and probably illegal (U)
g. Ethical (E)

h. Unethical (U)
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PROBLEM SET A

P 1-50A

The fundamental accounting equation requires that there be an equality between assets and liabilities
plus stockholders’ equity. Therefore, the amount of liabilities that Huffer must have at the end of the year
can be inferred from the fundamental accounting equation if both assets and stockholders’ equity are
known.

The amount of Huffer’s assets at December 31 is $285,500. Huffer’s stockholders’ equity at the end
of the year is the amount of stockholders’ equity at the beginning of the year plus (minus) net
income (loss) minus dividends declared plus the sale of common stock.

Common Retained Stockholders’
Stock + Earnings = Equity
Equity, January 1 $50,000 + $ 88,200 = $138,200
Net income 51,750
Dividends declared (10,000)
Common stock issued 15,000
Equity, December 31 $65,000 + $129,950 = $194,950

The amount of liabilities that Huffer must have at the end of the year is determined by using the
balance sheet equation and solving for the missing amount.

Assets = Liabilities + Equity
As of December 31 $285,500 = ? + $194,950

Liabilities = $285,500 — $194,950 = $90,550

P 1-51A

It is necessary to answer these questions out of order because of the way the relationships among
the accounts work.

(a) Assets = Liabilities +  Stockholders’ Equity
(all at the end of the year)
Assets = $126,900 + $104,100
Assets = $231,000
(b) Assets = Liabilities +  Stockholders’ Equity
(all at the beginning of the year)
$145,200 = $92,600 +  Stockholders’ Equity
Stockholders’ Equity = $52,600
(c) Beginning + :\:zame — Dividends = Ending
Stockholders’ Equity Stockholders’ Equity
$52,600 + $77,500 — Dividends = $104,100
Dividends = $26,000
(d) Revenues — Expenses = NetIncome
$554,800 — Expenses = $77,500

Expenses = $477,300
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Powers Wrecking Service
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
SEIVICE FEVENUE euueeeereerreeeieiiieiieereeeeeeeeeesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssens $425,000
Y 1 LX)V L= 137,000
Interest iNCOME......ceveeuiiiiiireeiiiiiirr e 1,575
Total revenUES ......cccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiirerrereeessssssss e
Expenses:
WaEES @XPENSE ..eeeerrerrreeeeerersneereesssssneesesssssssessessssansessesssnnseeses $243,200
=T 41 =) (o = o 1= 84,000
SUPPIIES EXPENSE..cuueeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeereesnssesssssssssssssssssssssnns 48,575
Depreciation eXpense........ccccceeeiiiiiinnneiiiiniiinniniiniiese. 24,150
Miscellaneous EXPENSE .....ccceeuiieeriereniiierieenensiesnrennesssssssennenses 17,300
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ..ceuvurrnrriirenniirrnesssienessrrassesransssrenssssrenessns 43,900
TOtal EXPENSES ...cceueeirenneireeniirieneertneeerenserrenserennsesenssensans
[\ [=3 AT Tl 4 o TRt
P 1-53A
Cooper Merchandising
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
NEt SAIES ceeneeiiiiiiiieieeettteenreeeeeeteaneeeeeeennnsseeeseesanssneeseesnnsssnesessnnnn
Cost of 800dS SOI .....cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiirierieesssesses e e eeeeeees
(€] oL 1 = T -4
Operating expenses:
WaABES @XPENSES .....c.veeuvierieiieieeitieiteesteesteesteesteesseesseesssesssesasesnnes $ 103,600
RENTE EXPENSE ...ttt e e e e e eeaeaaaeas 65,000
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ... 23,575
Depreciation eXpense ...........coooovviiiiiiiiiiie e 12,150
Miscellaneous eXPENSE ..........cccceevcveeieiiieeeiiiee e eciee e ecree e seee e 8,300
Total operating eXpenses ........ccccveeereereensnsansenssssssssssssssnns
Income from OPerations ........ccccvviiiiiiiniiineneersessssnsnn

Other income and expenses:

Interest income ....
Income before taxes....
Income taxes expense.
Net income .................

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$563,575

(461,125)
$102,450

$625,000

(248,000)
$377,000

(212,625)
$164,375

1,250
$165,625
(32,500)
$133,125
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P 1-54A
Floyd: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income
$125 - $92 = $33 (a)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$905 = $412 + $493 (b)
Slater: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income
$715 - $531 (c) = $184
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$1,988 = $1,165 (d) + $823
Wooderson: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income
$72 (e) - $54 = $18
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$197 (f) = $117 + $80
O’Bannion: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income (Loss)
$2,475 - $3,075 (g) = $(600)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$8,140 = $2,280 + $5,860 (h)
P 1-55A
Rogers Enterprises
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
SEIVICE FEVENUE....ceeeereeeriieieiieereereereeeeeeersesssssssssssssssssssnssssssnsens $463,500
Expenses:
Salaries EXPENSE........ueeeeeeeerreeriiiirrreteeeerreeeeeesssnseeessssnsesessenes $235,200
RENT XPENSE ...eeiiiieiiiiiciieiiteeiteiitaniteeetessisanetessssnssssssssnsessnsssns 135,000
SUPPIIES EXPENSE..cuueeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeressansessssssssssssssssssssnns 34,400
INterest EXPENSE ...cveiiruiiireiiraiiiieiiraiiiieiireiiresieiirasinesirassrenes 16,000
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ..ceuvuireneriirensiirenesssrenessrrassssrassssresssssransssns 12,800 (433,400)
Net INCOME ....cuuiiiiiiiiiiiiitrrc s resssesssssssssnees $ 30,100
Rogers Enterprises
Balance Sheet
December 31
Assets
Current assets:
L0 T o $13,240
Accounts receivable ........ceeueiieiieniiieiiieiirierire e eeaeee 72,920
SUPPIIES coeieiiiireeineneneeiirsssiecieeiieiinresreeesessessssasssssssssssssssssssnes 42,000
Prepaid rent......cccceieeereeeeeeenessessssssssss 31,500
TOtal CUITENE @SSELS....ccieiiiiiiirierereeeeeeeeeeeeeeneaneeneensesseeseesees $159,660
Property, plant, and equipment ........cccorrrreciiiiiirrccrrrree e 90,000
TOtal @SSELS cceuneriiiiiieeeiceiitrreere ettt e s s e ernne e e s e e e nnnesse s s e e snnnssanans $249,660
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P 1-55A (Continued)
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

Salaries Payable.........cceeeiiierreeeeecrrreeeeereeeree e eeee e e s snnnes $ 14,800
Income taxes payable ......cccccciiiiiimeiiiiiiiiicneeee, 4,150
Total current liabilities ......cooevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerecreeeceeeees $ 18,950
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (due in 10 Years) ...c..ccceevveeeeeeeerrreennnceerreeennnnnens 25,000
Total lIabilities ....ueeeeieiiiiiiiiireeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesesesssesees $ 43,950
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock (10,000 Shares).......cccccceeeeeeereeeerrccssneeeesecssnneens $ 70,000
Retained earnings® ......ccccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeneeeeneennennssessesssessenns 135,710
Total stockholders’ equity......ccccceeeeeiiiereniiiiineeneiiiinineeneennn. 205,710
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.......cccceeveeeeeeeeereeeeneeneennnnen. $249,660

*Retained earnings is computed as the amount needed to make the fundamental accounting equation balance.

P 1-56A
Moore Inc.
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

SalES FRVENUE .. .ceiiiiierieeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeseesesssssssssssessssssssssseseesessesssssnnnns $ 863,500
Cost of 800dS SOId ......cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieereeeeeee s seesse s s e s e seennes (395,000)
GrOSS MAFZIN ceeeeeriieieierrrrssnnneereeeeeeeereesesssssssssssssseseesssssessssssssssnnnsnnes $468,500
Operating expenses:

SAlaries EXPENSE ...cvvvecccrrrvrennerrreteeteeteisessssssnsnnnnrereeseeseesesssnnes $ 235,200

=T o) A=) o 1= o 1Y IS 135,000

SUPPLIES EXPENSE .....oreeeeeeeciririeeeceererrenneeeererennnsseesseeennnsnnenes 34,400

Total operating eXpenses .......ccccceeeerreerenncciereeenenesseneennnnes ($ 404,600)

Income from oOpPerations.........ccoeeeeeeceeeriernneseerreennnsseerreennnssseeneenns S 63,900

Other income and expenses:

INtErest INCOME....cuceuiieiiecieireitireeeecrereecrereecenraecencsnnsencennes 2,000

INTEreSt EXPENSE ..cueerrerrccireiieiiiirierieeeeeeeeeerensannsnsssssssssssssnnnnnes (16,000)
Total other income and expenses......ccccceeeeeirreeeeniiisnnneneenn. (14,000)
Income before iINCOME taXes......cccevveeriirenniirieneierineeerennereeneesreneenes 49,900
INCOME taXeS EXPENSE...cuuiirriirneiirnsrressrarsrreisrastsnssrsesssnsrsesns (8,600)

[\ =] T Tolo] 1 1 1T NN $ 41,300
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P 1-56A (Continued)

Moore Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
(-1 1 TR $ 16,290
Accounts receivable ........ueeeveiieeiiiecireiirceree e 68,910
SUPPIIES ceveeciiiiiieicetiitierrce s reenee e e s e eenae s s s s sennesnas 44,100
Prepaid rent.......ccccceiiieeiiiiiicireecrreeecrrneeereneessensesennnens 31,500
Total cUrrent assetS....cccciveeeireeeiiriencerireerereeierenneeseennes $160,800
Property, plant, and equipment ..........ccorrereeiiiiiiiinccicirrrreeeene. 90,000
TOtal @SSetS .cuuuuiiiiiirieiiiiiiirrrrc et reeree e e e e na s e s s s s e nnannas $250,800

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

Salaries payable.........ccoveeeiiiiieeniecirreeeeeeereee e eceeeeeeeees $ 14,800
Income taxes payable ......cccccerieiiiiiiiiiriicrr e 4,150
Total current liabilities ......ccccceeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeecrcccceeeenn $ 18,950
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (due in 10 years) ........cceeeeeeeennnncceececeennnnnns 25,000
Total lIabilities ......cccceeiiiiiiirieieeeeeeenreneeeeeseseeeees $ 43,950
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock (10,000 Shares).......ccccceeersissssiiseisennnnnnnnnnnns $ 70,000
Retained earnings® .......cccccceiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeeeeeneennnneeneenens 136,850
Total stockholders’ equity.......ccceeeeeirirreenecceirineennnceenns 206,850
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity......cccccccevrrremennecirrnnnnee. $250,800
* Retained earnings is computed as the amount needed to make the fundamental accounting equation
balance.
P 1-57A
Dittman Expositions
Retained Earnings Statement
For the years ending December 31, Year 1, and December 31, Year 2
Year 1 Year 2
Retained earnings, beginning of year* .........cccccceeeervrvicnnenennenens $20,900 $36,050
Add: Netincome™¥ ...t e eeennee e e e s eenans 25,400 33,000
Less: Dividends declared ........cccccvvriiieiieieeereereeenneennnnneenecneennns (10,250) (12,920)
Retained earnings, end of year.........ccccvvvvvvreereeeeeeeneenssiinisnncnnn, $36,050 $56,130
*  The ending retained earnings balance for Year 1 becomes the beginning retained earnings balance for Year 2
** Net income computed as fOllOWS: .......cceeeeeeeeeciirnneeeeeneeeeccssssnnenens Year 1 Year 2
REVENUE a.ueeeeeeeeeeiciinneeereeeeteeesssssssssseeesssssssssssssassssssssssssssssnans $407,500 $451,600
LESS: EXPENSES .....iieererennncerieeennnseesereennsssseeseeennnssssssssesnnnnnnns (382,100) (418,600)

NEt INCOME ... iiieeiiireeietiteieteneeeteneetensierennscerenssessassessensessennnes $ 25,400 $ 33,000
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P 1-58A

(a) $30,700 — Dividends (a) = $27,200
Dividends (a) = $3,500

(b) Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 2)
$27,200

(c) Retained Earnings, Beginning (b) + Net Income = (c)
$27,200 + $10,100 = $37,300
You must solve for (e) prior to solving for (d):

(e) Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 2) = Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 3)

= $33,600

(d) Retained Earnings, Ending (e) = (c) — Dividends (d)
$33,600 = $37,300 — Dividends (d)
Dividends (d) = $3,700

You must solve for (g) prior to solving for (f):

(g) Retained Earnings, Ending = (g) — Dividends
$41,200 = (g) — $3,900
(g) = $45,100

(f) Retained Earnings, Beginning + Net Income (f) = (g)
$33,600 + Net Income (f) = $45,100
Net Income (f) = $11,500

P 1-59A

1. Ashton Appliances
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:
T 1 LR =)= 1 L =

Expenses:
Cost of 800ds SOId.......ccceeeeiiiiiiecccirrrrr e ee s
Salaries eXPENSE .....cccvveeeeeieiiriirenereerrrrenneeeereernnnesesserennnssaenes
2 =T 01 =) o 1= 1 =N
INSUFANCE EXPENSE ....uueeeereeeererrrereeaesssssssnnereeeeesessessessssssannnenes
INterest EXPENSE ....ccivuiiieiiiniciniiiniiineiitaieieiiisiirisiseiesniereen
Depreciation expense (furniture) .........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeenennncccceeeenn
Depreciation expense (building).......cccceeeeereereeeeeeennencrecceneenn.
INCOME tAXES EXPENSE..cuerrreiriirreieisssssssnnnnsreeeesssesssssssssssnnnnnnes
Total EXPENSES ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeressensessssssssssnneenne
NEt iNCOME ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiirrinn s saa s s s s s e ens

Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 1)

$511,350
228,710
80,800
36,610
15,500
12,000
11,050
16,650

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$948,670

(912,670)
$ 36,000
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P 1-59A (Continued)

Ashton Appliances
Retained Earnings Statement
For the year ending December 31

Beginning retained earnings, January 1.........cccceveiiiiinieeneiiinnneenens
Add: Net inCOME™ ......cccceiirrrnenerereeeeerreieisessssssssnnneeseessesessssssssssnnnns
Ending retained earnings, December 31.........ccceeeeeeiiiiireeeenccirnnenne.

* From the income statement

Ashton Appliances
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
Lo T o TS $ 41,450
Accounts receivable.......ccccceieeeierieeinrennnininenieneneenne 69,900
101 V7=1 01 o o VN 59,850
Total current assets......cccceeeeerrermennccerreennnnceennenns
Property, plant, and equipment:
(=TT 1 - N $ 300,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........cccccevuennneeee. (104,800)
BUilding, Net.....cccveeeeiiiiieeeeeiccneeeeeccrneeeeeeesnnee $195,200
FUPNIEULE coveeeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiesseeecsessesseereeeeeeeeseseesssssanes $ 130,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........ccccceeuueeennneeee.. (27,600)
FUurniture, Net .....ceveecieiieieiieicecrecreecrenrecennnes 102,400
Total property, plant, and equipment...............
Other assets.....cccceeiieiiiirnniiieniiinniiieiieenieeiieraseen
TOtal @SSeES cceennueiiiiieeenieeiireeceeeeeereeaeeeeeeeeeennsseeeeeennnnnes

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable........cccvvceeeeeeirinereencisnneeneeseseeeenes $ 16,800
Income taxes payable ........ccocerriiiiiiiiiereeneeeeenennnnne. 12,000
Salaries payable........cccccniiiiiiiiiiiniineneeneneennn. 7,190
Total current liabilities ......cccccceeeereiececiircnennnnnene $ 35,990
Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable .........ccoiriieeiiinieeicceereeeeee e, 192,000
Total liabilities ........cccccvveiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeeeneeneenne.

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK.....cceiieiiiirrerrereeeeeeeeeeseensennnnssssessensnns $ 243,610
Retained earnings® .......ccccccrvririieriecreereeceneennnnnnenee. 90,000
Total stockholders’ equity......cccceeeeeereerennncennes
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity........................

* From the retained earnings statement

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$ 54,000
36,000
$90,000

$171,200

297,600
92,800
$ 561,600

$227,990

333,610

$561,600
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P 1-59A (Continued)

3. Both asingle-step income statement and a multiple-step income statement report the same
amount for net income. However, a single-step income statement contains only two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. These two categories are subtracted to arrive at net income.
A multiple-step income statement provides three important classifications that financial
statement users find useful: gross margin, income from operations, and net income. The only
difference between the two formats is how the revenues and expenses are classified.

2. Ashton Appliances
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

SAlES FEVENUE....cciteerrereeeeeeereeereeeessssssssssssssssssesseesessesesssssssssssssssssses $948,670
Cost of 800dS SOId ......ccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriirieeee e s e e e eeeeenees ($511,350)
GrOSS MAFZIN c.uuveeeereeerreererressrnreeesesssnseeeesssssseesesssssssessesssssnessssssansens $437,320
Operating expenses:

Salaries EXPENSE ...ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieerrenenseeseesersessenae 228,710

=T o A=) o = o 1= N 80,800

INSUFANCE EXPENSE ....iveeeriirneserrenssereansssresesssrnssssrsssssssssssssssnsssne 36,610

Depreciation expense (furniture) .......cceeeeeeeeeeeeecissicnnccicciennns 12,000

Depreciation expense (building)........cceeereeeeeeennerniiiiiiisiiciinnnnns 11,050

Total operating eXpenses ........ccuvviiieereennenensensennsssssssssssssnes (369,170)

Income from OpPerations.........cceeeeeeuceerreerenneceeneeenenesseerennesessseeennes S 68,150

Other income and expenses:

INTErESt EXPENSE ...uuueeecceeeeieereerreeeeeeeeeeeeeeenmnssssssssssssssnsssessnnanns (15,500)
Income before iINCOME taXes......coveuireeirieiienirreeirenrreeirenesrenseenesrennes $52,650
INCOME taXES EXPENSE...ccucieeiienrireeirennireniernsirensernssrensernsssensernes (16,650)

[\ =] T Tolo] 1 1 LTS $ 36,000
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P 1-60A

Berko Company:

(a) $62,100 ($50,000 + $12,100)

(b) $17,100 ($12,100 + $7,000 — $2,000)
(c) $67,100 ($17,100 + $50,000)

(d) $25,400 ($92,500— $67,100)
Manning Company:

(e) $9,300 ($44,300 — $35,000)

(f) $7,500 ($9,300 — $1,800)

(g) $42,500 ($35,000 + $7,500)

(h) $57,300 ($42,500 + $14,800)

Lucas Company:

(i) $40,000 ($66,400— $26,400)

Must solve for (k) before (j):

(k) $29,500 ($84,500— $55,000)

(i) $2,900 ($26,400 + $6,000 — $29,500)
() $14,700 ($99,200 — $84,500)

Corey Company:

(m) $7,100 ($27,600 — $21,900 + $1,400)
(n) $42,600 ($15,000 + $27,600)

(o) $53,300 ($10,700 + $42,600)

P 1-61A

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

First, use the fundamental accounting equation to determine stockholders’ equity:

Assets = Liabilities +
Beginning  $385,500 = $152,800 +
End $420,250 = $156,600 +

*  $385,500 — $152,800 = $232,700
**  $420,250 — $156,600 = $263,650

Stockholders’ Equity
$232,700 *
$263,650 *k

Next, use these fundamental relationships to solve for each situation:

Stockholders’ Equity
Change in Stockholders’ Equity
Change in Retained Earnings

Therefore,

Change in Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock + Retained Earnings
Change in Common Stock + Change in Retained Earnings
Net Income — Dividends

Change in Common Stock + Net Income — Dividends

1. ($263,650—$232,700) = $O + Net Income — $0

Net Income = $30,950

2. ($263,650—$232,700) = $40,000 + Net Income — $0

Net Loss = !§9!0501

3. ($263,650—$232,700) = $O + Net Income — $15,000

Net Income = $45,950

4. ($263,650—$232,700) = $35,000 + Net Income — $20,000
Net Income = $15,950
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PROBLEM SET B

P 1-50B

The fundamental accounting equation requires that there be an equality between assets and liabilities plus
stockholders’ equity. Therefore, the amount of liabilities that KJ Corporation must have at the end of the year
can be inferred from the fundamental accounting equation if both assets and stockholders’ equity are
known.

The amount of KJ’s assets at December 31 is $710,100. KJ’s stockholders’ equity at the end of the

year is the amount of stockholders’ equity at the beginning of the year plus (minus) net income (loss)
minus dividends plus the sale of common stock.

Common Retained Stockholders’
Stock + Earnings = Equity
Equity, Jan. 1 $100,000 + $134,900 = $234,900
Net income 205,500
Dividends (70,000)
Common stock issued 75,000 =
Equity, Dec. 31 $175,000 + $270,400 = $445,400

The amount of liabilities that KJ must have at the end of the year is determined by using the balance
sheet equation and solving for the missing amount.

Assets = Liabilities + Equity
At Dec. 31 $710,100 = ? + $445,400

Liabilities = $710,100 — $445,400 = $264,700

P 1-51B

It is necessary to answer these questions out of order because of the way the relationships between
the accounts work.

(a) Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity (all at the beginning of the year)
=  $368,200 + $272,900
= $641,100
Note: Item (d) is found prior to finding items (b) and (c).
(d) Net Income = Revenues - Expenses
= $929,440 - $835,320
= $94,120
Note: Item (c) is found prior to finding item (b).
(c) Beginning + Net Income - Dividends = Ending
Stockholders’ Stockholders’
Equity Equity
$272,900 + $94,120 - $35,500 = Ending Stockholders’
Equity
Ending Stockholders’ Equity = $331,520
(b) Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity (all at end of year)
$758,150 = Liabilities + $331,520
Liabilities = $426,630
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P 1-52B

Parker Renovation Inc.
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:
SEIVICE FEVENUE ..ccuciieericiineiiiienniiiinesisirnsiersansessenssssssssssssnsssssans
Interest iINCOME........uciiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieice e rrsssese s sesanessaes
TOtal reVENUES ...ccceuuiiiiiieeeiiiiiiieeeiiiniieesseiesineessessssssnsenees

Expenses:
V4 ==t =) (o 1= 4 ] Y

Depreciation expense

Utilities expense

INSUrANCE EXPENSE c.urverireeiirurireesirarsrnessrassisessrassersssrsessrssssssssres

Miscellaneous expense
Income taxes expense

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

Total EXPENSES ..ouvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineereeressessessessssssssssennns
NEt INCOME ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiienr e ssesaassssssseenas

P 1-53B

Lakas Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

[NV T =
Cost of 800ds SOId .......cceeeeeiiiiiiiicccrrrrerc e
GrOSS MATGIN ..iieeeeeiieiiiernniiierieennniietieennnssssssseensssssssssssnssssssssssnnassas
Operating expenses:
WS EXPENSES c..iverirreirenirreironinreiroeiirasersessrassrsessrsssssassranss
=T o A=) o = o 1= N
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ....ciiireeeiciiiirieisee e s eereeeseesseennassseenees
Depreciation @Xpense .......cccccciiiieeeeiiiiiiieniiiinineensen.
Miscellaneous eXPENSE ......cccciiriiiiiiiiiiiieieereeneneessssssssssssssnns
Total operating expenses
Income from OPerations ........cccccvviiiiiiinininineereessssnen.
Other income and expenses:
INterest iNCOME........iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirrrrrrrr s
INterest eXPEeNSE ...c.cvvuiiieiiieiiiiciiteiiiieiiteiiriireireerseernesssesnes
Total other income and eXpPenses...........eeeeeeesssiisssssisssnnnnns
Income before taXesS......cccvveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiniiinereensssssssmss.
INCOME tAXES EXPENSE ...uvururiiiiiiiiiseiiiniiniirrersessssssssssssssssssssssssssssansns
[\ [ AT Tl ] 4 o U= ROt

$763,400
5,475
$768,875
$ 222,900
135,000
109,300
65,850
31,000
61,400
(625,450)
$143,425
$ 425,000
(178,400)
$246,600
$ 66,100
35,910
13,122
11,590
8,800
(135,522)
$111,078
620
(850)
(230)
$ 110,848
(23,200)

$ 87,648
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P 1-54B
Crick: Net Income = Revenues - Expenses
$81 (a) = $925 - $844
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$709 = $332 + $377 (b)
Pascal: Net Income = Revenues -— Expenses
$289 = $533 - $244 (c)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$1,810 = $860 (d) + $950
Eiffel: Net Income = Revenues - Expenses
$126 = 5503 (e) - $377
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$552 (f) = $454 + $98
Hilbert: Net Income (Loss) = Revenues -— Expenses
($340) = $1,125 - $1,465 (g)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$3,150 = $2,267 + $883 (h)
P 1-55B
Ross Airport Auto Service
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
Service revenue (Parking).......cceeeeeeeeeeenennnieceeeeesesssesnensenenneennns $232,600
Service revenue (FePair) ....cccceeeeeeeeeeeeennennesssssseesessssssenseeenneennns 198,500
Interest iNCOME........ciiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiisc s 4,100
Total revenues ........cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiniinncreere
Expenses:
WaEES EXPENSE ...uveeerrrrerrenrerresrrnreeresssssssessessssseseessssansesssssssnnes $246,100
RENt EXPENSE ..ccuuieneniiiieiiiineiitieniirieeitiesesstinesseressssnressssresessnn 103,500
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ....iiiireeeiiiiiiiniiieeiiereniseetresansseesseensssssessees 36,900
INterest eXPEeNSE ...c.civuiiieiiieiiiiciitiiiiiciireinriire e re e eeenes 21,300
Depreciation @Xpense ......cccccceiiiieeneiiiniiinnniiiiniinnes 12,450
INCOME taXeS EXPENSE...cuuiiveiiieitneiitniiesisrnsresicrnsrsnssrnssensesnes 2,700
Total EXPENSES ...ceuvriiiiiiieeeiiiiiiieneeiessireennesssrreensessssseseanees
AV T oo Ty =

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$435,200

(422,950)
$ 12,250
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P 1-55B (Continued)

Ross Airport Auto Service
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
[0 1 T RRTTRRRSRRRRRNt $ 7,700
Accounts receivable .......ceeuiieeiiieiiieiiiiiric e reaeee 39,200
10 1VZ=T 41 o o 6,100
Prepaid rent.......ceeeecceiiirecccrrrre e 27,300
Total CUrrent @SSets......cceiieuieieiieniereeireniereeieeneereniernesrensennes $ 80,300
Long-term investments:
19 AVZ=T 13 T=T o | £ RS 35,000
Property, plant, and equipment:
[0 TT]'s 21 =] 1] O $ 270,800
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........c.cceeeeiieiiiireeeciiciineenennnees (42,300)

L1 =1 I 13 P

Current liabilities:

Accounts Payable........cceeeeieiiriereenicireeeee e rnreee e saneeeesessnnnes $ 17,200

Wages payable........cceeiiiiiieiccerrrererceerreeee e s e eenn e e e e e enans 12,500

Income taxes payable ......c..eciiiiieeeiiii e, 1,100

Interest payable........ccooiveeeieiiiiieccerrr e 4,800
Total current liabilities .........ccevvvveivvvrenrreriicciiicc,

Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable.........cciiiiiiericcirrrecrce e e
Total liabilities ...c....cevrireemieiiiieecccceereececc e eeeeaes

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK .. ceiieirierreeeeeeeeeereereessssssssssssssssesesssessenseeeesessssnees $ 100,000
Retained earnings .........cceeeeceiriiieeenceerinennnescenneeennssseesseeennnnnns 48,200
Total stockholders’ equity ......ccccuueceerieeeenccierreceecceeereenennen.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity........ccccevrremmncceerrernennccennees

Note: Dividends do not appear on the income statement or the balance sheet.
Instead, dividends are reported on the retained earnings statement.

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

228,500
$ 343,800

$ 35,600

160,000
$ 195,600

148,200
$ 343,800
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P 1-56B
Cheng Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
SalES FEVENUE....ccieeirerrereeeeeeeeeeerressessssssssssssssssssssssessessesseeeesasanns $ 525,100
Cost of 200ds SOId .......cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeeeeeeneereeeeseeseesannens (279,800)
GrOSS MAIEiN .cuuuiieeeiiiiieieiinniiiieneiiiinessrenessrensisrssssssrenesssssnsssssns
Operating expenses:
SAlaries EXPENSE .....ceveereeererrerrneeerrersereeersssssseeesessssaseensens $ 115,900
=T o A=) o 1= o 1= N 65,000
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ....civiieeericiiiirnniierrreneseerreeneesessesennenans 14,400
Research and development expense. .......c..ccoevveeeeniiirinnnnns 12,700
INSUraNCe EXPENSE ...ccuieeririeiiieireiireireiireiiseernirenernenes 5,000
Total operating eXpenses ........cccvvveereerennnnnensnnsssssssssssnes
Income from operations.........cccvviiiiiiiinninnnreennennneeen.
Other income and expenses:
Gain on disposal of property, plant, and equipment.......... 5,000
INTEreSt EXPENSE .....uveeeeeciiiiiiiiiereireereereerennnnnsssssssssssssssssses (8,450)
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ...ccvveieerrerrnnnnnnsssssssssssssssssssssssnnnans
[\ T3 814 ot o T3 o =

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$ 245,300

($ 213,000)
$ 32,300

(3,450)
28,850
(6,000)
$ 22,850
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Cheng Company
Balance Sheet
December 31

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

Assets
Current assets:
o 1] TN $ 14,275
Accounts receivable .........ccooveeeieiiiiieeeiicernrree e 58,930
] VT o] [T 24,600
Prepaid rent......ccoeeeviiiiiiicccnrrrrccrrrrer e 8,500
Total current assets......ccceveuiereeireeiereeirenereeeereecrenernenes $106, 305
Property, plant, and equipment .......ccccoiveiiirieiiiienccienncnnennnn. 105,000
= 1 =T 0 1 12,380
TOtal @SSELS .ceuuuuciiiiireuceeriieteneeeereenenneeeeeeenanssseseeenassesensennnnnns $ 223,685
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Salaries Payable........ceeeeeirerreneenienrereeereeerreeseseereeeees $11,400
Income taxes payable ......ccccccoiiiirniiiiiiiiiinnniiinee, 2,850
Total current liabilities .......c.ccceeeeeveereereeeeeeeneircccceeeeeen $ 14,250
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (due in 10 years) ......ccccceeeeerrreeennnceeeneenn. 15,000
Total lIabilities ....cceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeeeseeses $ 29,250
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock (10,000 shares)........cccccceeeeecrreeerreccssneeenenns $ 105,000
Retained earnings® .........ccccceeriiiienccenreenenncceeneeenennceeseeenas 89,435
Total stockholders’ equity .......ccceueeeeeriieemeccciriieennnceenns 194,435
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.......cccccccovrrreeenneirnnnnnee. $ 223,685
* Retained earnings is computed as the amount needed to make the fundamental accounting equation
balance.
P 1-57B
Magical Experiences Vacation Company
Retained Earnings Statement
For the years ending December 31, Year 1, and December 31, Year 2
Year 1 Year 2
Retained earnings, beginning of year* ..........ccccoeveeeeeerrneeeeecnne $ 55,300 $74,700
Add: Net income* ......coeiiiiriiiiinienieninrennrreeeeeneesrenssesennees 33,400 74,600
Less: DIVIdeNdS.......ueeriisiiiiiiiiiiiiininiiiiiniineeieeneessssenses (14,000) (16,000)
Retained earnings, end of year......cccccccormreeeecciiirieccecccinnneenennen. $ 74,700 $ 133,300
*  The ending retained earnings balance for Year 1 becomes the beginning retained earnings balance for Year2.
** Net income is computed as follows: _Year1l _Year2
REVENUE ....ueeiiiiiiiirisssssssssssssssssssssssseseeeeeeeeesesessesessssssssssssnnns $221,900 $325,400
LESS: EXPENSES .....ciiieiieriiiiiiiiieeseeeeeessesseeeseeeeseeeeeeesesssssssssnnnnnns __(188,500) _(250,800)
[\ T Tl T 1= N $ 33,400 $74,600
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P 1-58B
(a) $26,900 — $11,100 = $15,800

(b) Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 1)

$19,500

You must solve for (e) prior to solving for (c) or (d):

(e) Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 2) = Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 3)

= $26,700
You must solve for (d) prior to solving for (c):

(d) =Retained Earnings, Ending, Year 2 (e) + Dividends
=$ 26,700 + $5,200
=$31,900

(c) NetIncome = (d) — Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 2)
=$31,900 (d) — $19,500
=$12,400
Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 3) + Net Income
$ 26,700 + $9,500
=$ 36,200
(g) Dividends = (f) — Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 3)
=$ 36,200 (f) — $34,100
=$2,100

P 1-59B

(f)

McDonald Boat Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
SalES rEVENUE. ... .ceeeeireeecereenertenniereeeeeereneeestenseerennsssennnenes

Expenses:
Cost of 800ds SOId .........ccorrieeeeieiiiriec e
WagES EXPENSE cu.crvuiireiirersireisrassirasissstrnsissssrssssssssrasssrsssnes
Depreciation expense (equipment) ........ccceveeeeeenceeerreennnnnens
Utilities eXPense ......cciiiiieeeieeeeeeennenniniiiiiiisiinineeeeeene.
INterest EXPENSE ...civciieuiiiniieniciniiieaiciniiieeicisiieiseran,
SUPPlieS EXPENSE.......ccerreeeenceirreeeenceeerreeneneseereennnsseseseeennes
Depreciation expense (building) .......ccccceeeeieiiiirirriieenieeeeenee
=T o1 A=) o = o 1= Y
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ...ccvveeeerrernnnnnsnnsssssssssssssssssssnsnnsanananns
Total @XPENSES.......corrreeeeeicirirrrenncerrerrnnnseesseeennsssennns
AV L= 8T 4 ol o o o = N

Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 2)

$ 987,200
348,700
142,300
131,300

99,400
89,100
21,500
14,600
21,700

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$ 1,932,300

(1,855,800)
$ 76,500
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P 1-59B (Continued)

McDonald Boat Company
Retained Earnings Statement
For the year ending December 31

Retained earnings, January 1........cccccceeiirireeencccirrnennnnn.
Add: Net iNnCOME .....coeeeeeiiiiiiiriiicerrrreseesreereeeeeseeenes
Less: Dividends.......ccccccciiiiemeeiiiiiininneiiiniineeneieene.
Retained earnings, December 31.........c.cceeeeeeiiirinennennas

McDonald Marina
Balance Sheet
December 31

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

Assets
Current assets:
Cash.. .ttt enees $22,300
Accounts receivable........ccceveuireeirieiiiecienieenenenns 268,700
Y 1] o o] =T PP 9,800
Total current assets.......ccccceeeerrreeennccereeeennnnnens
Property, plant, and equipment:
[IF-1 1T ISRt $ 875,000
=011 (o 11 V- SOt $ 197,300
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........ccccccceeeeenens (64,500) 132,800
EqQuipment.....ccccovuiiiiiiininiiinniiinennn, $ 2,490,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation........cccccvvevenennee. (950,400) 1,539,600
Total property, plant, and equipment............ 2,547,400
Total @SSetS ..cuuueeiriiieenceerrrerenceereeennnseeereernnnsseseeenns
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable........ccocveeeeeererrneeriererneeeeeeesneeesesesnneees $ 26,400
Wages payable........ccoiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiniecnrneeneeenneenaeenens 21,600
Interest payable........ccoceeeeeiiiiiiicccerree e enaees 18,000
Rent payable........c.ecriiiieccccrrcrcccerreere e e e enaees 2,400
Total current liabilities .......ccceeeveeeeeerrierecccerrreeecceeneees

Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable ... enaens
Total liabilities ........ceeueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiiiniees.

Stockholders’ equity:
CommMON STOCK ...cc..iiiiiieeeciiitrecccce e e e e e enaees
Retained earnings ........cccveeiiiiiiieeiiiiniieneiiisnnneeeessesseeennens
Total stockholders’ equity .......cccceeeeeerieeennceeereennnnceeennnne
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.....ccccccccerrreeeannceerrennene.

$ 600,000
179,800

$ 128,600
76,500

(25,300)
$ 179,800

$ 300,800

$ 2,848,200

$ 68,400

2,000,000
$ 2,068,400

779,800
$ 2,848,200
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P 1-59B (Continued)

3. Both asingle-step income statement and a multiple-step income statement report the same
amount for net income. However, a single-step income statement contains only two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. These two categories are subtracted to arrive at net income.
A multiple-step income statement provides three important classifications that financial
statement users find useful: gross margin, income from operations, and net income. The only
difference between the two formats is how the revenues and expenses are classified.

2. McDonald Boat Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Y LT = L=] 111 L= TR $1,932,300
Cost of 800dS SOId ......cccevrririiiiiieiieerieeeeeeneerreeeeeseesee e s e e e e e eeeeeeeenens ($987,200)
GrOSS MAFGIN c.uuveeeeeeeerrereereerrsneeeesesssneeseesssssseeeesssssnsesssssssnsessssssnnsens $ 945,100
Operating Expenses:

WagES EXPENSE c.euuirerirreriransrresirassirassrsssirsssrssssrssssssssrssssssssrasses 348,700

Depreciation expense (eqUIPMENL) .....ccceeeeeeeeneennirrrernecieesennens 142,300

ULilities @XPENSE ... ieeeeiiiiiicireeccrrcecrreeeerrneeerennnesnenseesennnene 131,300

INterest eXPEeNSE ...c.civuiiieiiieiiiiciiteiiiieiiieinriirerreerresraeeaenes 99,400

SUPPLIES EXPENSE .....oeeeeeeeccerriiieneceererreneee e e eenann e e s eeennnsansenees 89,100

Depreciation expense (building).......ccceeeveeeeeeenneisireceeeciiennennnns 21,500

RENT @XPENSE ...ceuiieiiiieiiieiiiniciieiiteeteeittaserseetessesasesessssnsessnssnns 14,600

Total operating eXpenses ........ccuvveieeereereerennennesssssssssssssssnns (846,900)

Income from OpPerations.........cceeeeeeuceerreeeenceeeeeeeneneeeeneennnseeeseennnns $ 98,200
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ..cvvvireirnriireisiariirnisissieraisresierassesssrssssenssranss (S 21,700)
AV T3 814 ot o 3 o = N $ 76,500
P 1-60B

Stackhouse Company:

(a) $5,000 ($21,700—$18,800 + $2,100)
(b) $66,700 (545,000 + $21,700)

(c) $81,100 ($14,400 + $66,700)

Compton Company:

(d) $54,300 ($39,000 + $15,300)

(e) $21,600 ($15,300 + $7,100 — $800)
(f) $60,600 (521,600 + $39,000)

(g) $27,600 ($88,200— $60,600)

Bellefleur Company:

Must solve for (i) first.

(i) $15,300 ($95,300— $80,000)

(h) $1,300 ($6,900 + $9,700 — $15,300)
(j) $18,100 ($113,400 — $95,300)
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P 1-60B (Continued)

Merlotte Company:

(k) $13,900 ($38,900 — $25,000)

() $9,400 ($13,900 — $4,500 — $0)
(m) $34,400 ($25,000 + $9,400)

(n) $50,100 ($15,700 + $34,400)

P 1-61B

First, use the fundamental accounting equation to determine stockholders’ equity:

Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
Beginning $256,500 = $92,650 + $163,850 *
End $358,200 = $121,900 + $236,300 **

*  $256,500 — $92,650 = $163,850
** $358,200 — $121,900 = $236,300

Next, use these fundamental relationships to solve for each situation:

Stockholders’ Equity = Common Stock +  Retained Earnings
Change in Stockholders’ Equity Change in Common Stock +  Change in Retained Earnings
Change in Retained Earnings Net Income - Dividends

Therefore,
Change in Stockholders’ Equity = Change in Common Stock + Net Income — Dividends

1. ($236,300 - $163,850) = $0 + Net Income — $0
Net Income = $72,450

2. ($236,300—$163,850) = $15,000 + Net Income — $0
Net Income = $57,450

3. ($236,300 —$163,850) = S0 + Net Income — $10,000
Net Income = $82,450

4. ($236,300—$163,850) = $20,000 + Net Income — $12,000
Net Income = $64,450
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CASES

Case 1-62

Answers to this question may vary; however, many students will focus on income. If Jim had kept
track of his revenues (e.g., his earnings from the summer job, the small scholarship, and the fixed
amount from his parents) and his expenses (e.g., tuition, books, apartment, and entertainment)
during earlier semesters, he might have been able to budget for the spring term. Many of his
expenses will be the same or very similar from term to term. Jim could use the information from the
fall term to predict what his revenues and expenses would be for the spring term. He would then
have a better idea of how much he could spend on entertainment without “maxing out” his credit
card. In addition, Jim could keep track of his assets and liabilities. He could track which assets were
current (e.g., cash in his bank account) and which liabilities would become due in the near term (e.g.,
spring tuition, living expenses). He could then know prior to the spring term which bills would
become due and if he had enough liquid assets to pay these bills. Keeping better track of his
revenues, expenses, income, assets, and liabilities may have allowed Jim to avoid overspending his
resources.

Case 1-63
1. The following examples are illustrative, and students' answers may vary:
a. Nonbusiness entities (including governments and educational institutions):

The Accounting Review (university and college educators), American

Accounting Association

Issues in Accounting Education (university and college educators),

American Accounting Association

Journal of Government Financial Management (governmental accountants), Association of
Government Accountants (AGA)

b. Business entities:

Strategic Finance (management accountants and finance professionals),

Institute of Management Accountants

Financial Executive (controllers, treasurers, and senior financial executives), Financial
Executives Institute

Internal Auditor (internal auditors), Institute of Internal Auditors

c. Public practice:

Journal of Accountancy (certified public accountants), American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants
The CPA Journal (certified public accountants), New York State Society of CPAs

2. Activities and events in one segment of the accounting profession affect activities and events in
other segments of the profession. Education affects preparedness for public practice. New
business activities require new auditing procedures. Accounting research affects the practice of
accounting, and accounting practice influences the form of accounting research. Information
about developments outside one’s own segment of accounting can help one better understand
and, perhaps, shape developments inside one’s own segment.
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Case 1-64

Student responses to this assignment will vary widely, but it is a good basis for classroom discussion.
Some students may have interests in various accounting careers, while others may have interests in
other business careers or perhaps graduate professional degrees. Of those with plans for graduate
education, some may intend to work for several years before returning for additional education,
while others may plan to go directly into graduate school. Some may plan to start their careers in
one field and then move into another after several years. Some may have plans to start their own
business. The steps necessary to implement these plans can be an interesting basis for discussion.

Case 1-65
1. Current assets (1/31/2023) = $5,210 + $28,100 + $7,152 = $40,462
Current liabilities (1/31/2023) = $19,655

Current assets (1/31/2022) $4,125 + $32,891 + $7,853 = $44,869
Current liabilities (1/31/2022) $35,483

Agency Rent-A-Car reported a current ratio of 2.06 (540,462 / $19,655) in 2023 and a current
ratio of 1.26 ($44,869 / $35,483) in 2022. Its working capital is $20,807 (540,462 — $19,655) in
2023 and $9,386 (544,869 — $35,483) in 2022. These ratios show that the company has adequate
current assets to cover the current liabilities in both years. In addition, its liquidity is improving
between 2022 and 2023.

2. Net Income = Stockholders’ Equity (1/31/2023) — Stockholders’ Equity (1/31/2022) + Dividends*
$172,529 — $135,819 + $21,000 = $57,710
* Beg. Stockholders’ Equity $135,819 + Net Income — Dividends $21,000 = End. Stockholders’ Equity $172,529

Case 1-66
1. Trends:

(a) Revenues decreased dramatically from 2021 to 2022.

(b) Operating income (loss) has fluctuated dramatically in the 5-year period but shows some
improvement (less of a loss) in 2023.

(c) Netincome (loss) was down dramatically from 2022 and seems to be slowly recovering in
2023 with a much smaller loss.

2. In 2019 and 2020, Wright Brothers Aviation Company had adequate assets to cover the current
liabilities, but the ratio changed dramatically in 2021, 2022, and 2023, causing current liabilities
to be much larger than current assets. It seems as though Wright Brothers used its assets to pay
down its long-term debt in 2021.

3. Yes, the company has shown a considerable decrease throughout the 5-year period in net
income and also shows that it may have difficulty in paying current liabilities with the small
amount of current assets it has.
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Case 1-67

Ethical behavior by accountants is important to society because capital markets and businesses
cannot operate efficiently or effectively without reliable financial information. Financial information
determines the way in which resources are deployed and distributed. Thus, individuals who stand to
benefit from changes in resource deployment or distribution have an incentive to misrepresent
financial information or to pressure accountants to do so. Such individuals may even create financial
incentives for accountants to bias or misrepresent the facts. Unethical behavior by an accountant,
once revealed, usually brings loss of employment and frequently loss of professional credentials
(e.g., professional license) as well. In addition, individuals may face criminal or civil prosecution.

Case 1-68

There are many ethical implications involved with the discussion between Lola and Frank. It is not
ethical to change items in the financial statements simply to appear better to the public. This can be
very misleading to both creditors and investors and could potentially cause harm to these parties
who based their expectations of future performance on the past numbers that have been changed. If
the company doesn’t perform as well as expected, these creditors and investors will likely blame the
accounting numbers that have been misrepresented. If management intends to pay off accounts
within a year, they need to be classified as current liabilities. Also, investments that have been
purchased with the intent to hold them for a long period of time should be considered long-term
investments. Management should not reclassify these unless their intent changes and they plan to
sell the investments within the next year. In addition, the company should follow generally accepted
accounting principles and record its assets at historical cost. Management cannot pick and choose
which assets to present at their market value. Management should not use the excuse of “judgment”
to alter numbers in order to make the company appear better on paper.

Case 1-69

1. Apple’s fiscal year ended on September 28, 2019. This year-end is different from previous years
for the simple reason that Apple has a floating year-end. Apple’s year-end always falls on the
last Saturday of the month of September, so the actual date changes from year to year.

2. Apple presents 2 years of balance sheet information and 3 years of income statement
information.

3. Balance sheet information:

a. For 2019, Apple reported total assets of $338,516,000,000, total liabilities of
$248,028,000,000, and total stockholders’ equity of $90,488,000,000.

b. The dollar amounts for all three categories have changed in the past year. For 2018, Apple
reported total assets of $365,725,000,000, total liabilities of $258,578,000,000, and total
stockholders’ equity of $107,147,000,000. This represented a decrease in total assets of
$27,209,000,000 ($338,516,000,000 — $365,725,000,000), a decrease in total liabilities of
$10,550,000,000 ($248,028,000,000 — $258,578,000,000), and a decrease in total
stockholders’ equity of $16,659,000,000 ($90,488,000,000 — $107,147,000,000).

c. For 2019, Apple reported current assets of $162,819,000,000 and current liabilities of
$105,718,000,000. For 2018, Apple reported current assets of $131,339,000,000 and current
liabilities of $115,929,000,000.
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Case 1-69 (Continued)

d. Apple reported working capital of $57,101,000,000 ($162,819,000,000 — $105,718,000,000)
for 2019 and working capital of $15,410,000,000 ($131,339,000,000 — $115,929,000,000) for
2018. Apple’s current ratio was 1.54 ($162,819,000,000 / $105,718,000,000) for 2019 and
1.13 ($131,339,000,000 / $115,929,000,000) for 2018. Apple’s current assets are greater
than its current liabilities for both years, which indicates that Apple should be able to pay
the liabilities that become due within the next year. Apple’s working capital and current
ratio have increased during 2019 when compared to 2018. Thus, Apple appears to have
sufficient liquidity.

4. Income statement information:

a. For 2019, Apple reported revenues (net sales) of $260,174,000,000 and expenses of
$204,918,000,000 ($161,782,000,000 + $34,462,000,000 + $10,481,000,000 —
$1,807,000,000). Note: The $18,070,000,000 is a combination of other income and expenses
and was subtracted from expenses. Apple’s net income was $55,256,000,000.

b. Sales decreased by $11,964,000 from 2018 to 2019 but increased by $29,313,000 from 2017
to 2018, as shown in the comparative income statements. As noted in the management
discussion and analysis, the decrease in sales in 2019 is due primarily to decreased iPhone
sales. This decrease in sales has caused a corresponding decrease in cost of sales (an
expense).

5. Statement of cash flows information:

a. For 2019, Apple reported a net cash inflow from operating activities of $69,391,000,000, a
net cash inflow from investing activities of $45,896,000,000, and a net cash outflow from
financing activities of $90,976,000,000).

b. In 2019, Apple paid $10,495,000,000 for the acquisition of property, plant, and equipment.

6. Management’s discussion and analysis information:

a. Apple’s management considers several accounting policies critical, including following
generally accepted accounting principles, revenue recognition, allowance for doubtful
accounts, inventory valuation, warranty costs, valuation of marketable securities, income
taxes, and contingencies policy. This information was found in the management’s
discussion and analysis section of the annual report. More detail on significant accounting
policies can also be found in the notes to the financial statements (Note 1).

b. The company believes that future gross margins will be under downward pressure due to global
product pricing pressures, increased competition, compressed product life cycles, potential
increases in cost of components, and a shift to lower gross margin products. Its analysis can be
found in the management’s discussion and analysis section (Item 7 of the 10-K).

7. The financial statements are audited by Ernst & Young.
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Case 1-70

1.

Kroger is one of the largest retailers in the world based on sales. Its revenues are predominately
earned, and cash is generated as consumer products are sold to customers in its stores, fuel
centers, and via our online platforms. It manufactures and processes some of the food available
in its supermarkets.

Sprouts Farmers Market operates as a healthy grocery store that has made healthy living
accessible to shoppers for nearly two decades by offering affordable, fresh, natural and organic
products. They do offer various private label food products.

The fiscal year-end for Kroger is on the Saturday nearest to January 31. Its most current fiscal
year-end is February 1, 2020. Sprouts' fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to December 31. Its
most current fiscal year-end is December 29, 2019. The fiscal year-ends are expected to be
similar because the two companies are in the same industry and follow the same major trends
in sales.

Balance sheet information:

a. Kroger (as on February 1, 2020):
Assets = $45,256,000,000
Liabilities = $36,663,000,000 ($14,243,000,000 + $22,420,000,000 )
Stockholders’ equity = $8,573,000,000

Sprouts (as on December 29, 2010):
Assets = $2,722,983,000
Liabilities = $2,141,031,000 ($416,812,000 + $1,724,219,000)
Stockholders’ equity = $581,952,000

b. Kroger (as on February 1, 2020):
Current assets = $10,890,000,000
Current liabilities = $14,243,000,000

Sprouts (as on December 29, 2010):
Current assets = $387,839,000
Current liabilities = $416,812,000

c. Kroger’s current assets are approximately 76% of its current liabilities. Kroger reported
working capital of -$3,353,000,000 ($10,890,000,000 — $14,243,000,000) and a current ratio
of 0.76 ($10,890,000,000/$14,243,000,000).

The liquidity picture of Sprouts is similar. Sprouts reports working capital of -$28,973,000
($387,839,000 — $416,812,000) and a current ratio of 0.93 ($387,839,000 / $416,812,000).
Both companies may have to seek additional financing to pay off the liabilities coming due
in the next year.

d. Kroger has almost 17 times the total assets of Sprouts. Thus, Kroger is a much larger
company.
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Case 1-70 (Continued)
4. Income statement information:

a. Kroger (for the fiscal year ending February 1, 2020):

REVENUES ....ceereieninreirecerenreceecerenreceeressossecsscassassassscnssns $122,286,000,000

EXPENSES ccuuuiiineiirinniiransiiienessninesssnsassssrensssrnasssssensssssans 120,627,000,000

NEt INCOME ..oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeiieceeeeeisesieeeeeeeeeeeeesessssssssnsssssses $ 1,659,000,000
Sprouts (for the fiscal year ending December 29, 2010):

REVENUES ...cceeveerrenenneneennniiiissessessenseeeeeesesssssssssssssssssssns $ 5,634,835,000

EXPENSES ccuuiiuniieniiineiinniiinsienicrnsieeisrssiesisrssiesssrsssssnssnes 5,485,206,000

NEt INCOME ..oeeeeeeeeeeenieeiiieiieeeieeeieereeeeeeeeeeseesssssssssssssses $149,629,000

*  $120,035,000,000 + $270,000,000 + $469,000,000 +-$147,000,000
**  $5,634,835,000
*** $3,740,017,000 + $1,677,458,000 + $21,192,000 +$46,539,000

b. For Sprouts, revenues show an increasing trend through the 3 years presented. Cost of
sales and other expenses have correspondingly increased, resulting in relatively stable
income. Kroger shows relatively stable revenues, costs, and income. This stability is
reflected in the earnings per share information, which has remained relatively stable also.

5. Obtained from the statements of cash flows for each of the companies:

Kroger: In addition to operating activities, its major source of cash includes borrowings related
to long-term debt and sales of businesses. Major uses of cash include capital expenditures
(purchases of property, plant, and equipment) and repayment of borrowings.

Sprouts: Its major sources of cash arise from its operations as well as proceeds from revolving
credit facilities (long-term borrowings). Major uses of cash include capital expenditures,
repayment of borrowings, and repurchases of common stock.
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Annual Report Problem
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. $23,166 million
$132,110 million
$87,257 million
. $26,575 million

. $29,477 million
. $25,166 million
$138,716 million
. $91,620 million
. $27,904 million

The Home Depot, Inc.
HD

Atlanta, GA

. 1.17

e. $47,096 million

$19,192 million
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Case 1-72

1. The first concern for Front Row Entertainment is to obtain financing for the business. Normally, a
concert promoter must pay a significant amount of up-front cash to secure the venue and advertise
the tour. Therefore, it is critical that Front Row Entertainment raise a large amount of cash if the
business is to succeed. This cash may be raised by issuing debt (e.g., notes payable, bonds payable),
shares of stock (e.g., common stock), or a combination of both. Next, Front Row Entertainment must
purchase the assets necessary to operate. Because a concert promoter provides a service, the initial
investment in property, plant, and equipment is likely to be relatively small and involve typical office
equipment (e.g., desks, telephones, computers). These assets are normally combined and reported as
equipment on the balance sheet. The business can now begin to operate. Revenues (e.g., sales
revenue, service revenue) will be generated as Front Row Entertainment fulfills its contractual duties
(e.g., sells tickets). One of the major expenses for a concert promoter would be the fees paid to the
musical artist upon completion of the event (reported as cost of sales). In addition, Front Row
Entertainment will likely incur large expenses initially as it books the venue and advertises the
concert. Typical expenses may include rent expense (for office space of the business as well as a
rental fee on the venue), utilities expense, salaries expense (for Cam and Anna’s salaries), advertising
expense, and insurance expense. Some of these expenses may be prepaid (resulting in accounts such
as prepaid advertising or prepaid rent), while payment for others may be delayed (resulting in
accounts such as accounts payable, salaries payable, and rent payable).

2. Cam and Anna can choose to organize Front Row Entertainment as either a partnership or a
corporation. Relative to the corporate form of organization, partnerships are easier to organize.
In addition, the control of the partnership would be shared by Cam and Anna, and the business
would have access to the financial resources and skills of each partner. Finally, a partnership
would also pay less taxes than a corporation. This is because the corporate tax rate is higher
than the individual tax rate and the corporation’s income is taxed twice: once at the corporate
level and again at the stockholder level as earnings are distributed. However, the corporate
form also has advantages. First, it can raise larger amounts of resources through the issuance of
stock. Second, the corporate form limits the liability of its stockholders to the amount they have
invested in the business. If the business were to fail, shareholders would only lose their
investment. On the other hand, creditors could attempt to recover their losses from the
personal assets of the partners. Finally, corporations have an unlimited life, with ownership
easily transferred by the sale of stock. However, partnerships are dissolved when any partner
leaves the partnership. Cam and Anna need to carefully weigh the advantages and
disadvantages of each form of business organization and select the form that best fits their
needs.
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Case 1-72 (Continued)

3.

Cam and Anna will need to prepare four basic financial statements: a balance sheet, an income
statement, a retained earnings statement, and a statement of cash flows. A balance sheet
reports the resources (assets) owned by a company and the claims against those resources
(liabilities and stockholders’ equity) at a specific point in time. By providing information about
the structure of assets, liabilities, and stockholders’ equity, a balance sheet provides users
insights into whether a company can pay its obligations as they become due (liquidity). An
income statement reports how well a company has performed its operations (revenues,
expenses, and income) over a period of time. By providing information about a company’s
current profitability, users are better able to judge a company’s ability to generate future
income and growth potential. Such information impacts the decision of whether to make a loan
to the company or invest in the company. A retained earnings statement reports how much of a
company’s income was retained in the business and how much was distributed to owners over a
period of time. Insights into a company’s dividend policy assist investors in determining a
company’s ability to pursue future growth opportunities. Finally, a statement of cash flows
reports the sources and uses of a company’s cash over a period of time. This information allows
investors and creditors to judge the ability of a company to generate cash in the future, as well
as to assess the creditworthiness of a company and its ability to pay future dividends.
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1

ACCOUNTING AND THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS

1.

Accounting is an information system that identifies, measures, records, and
communicates financial information about a company's business activities to permit
informed decisions by users of the information. Accounting is often referred to as the
language of business because it communicates relevant and reliable information
about economic activities of a company that helps people make better decisions.

Accounting information is demanded (or needed) by decision-makers both inside and
outside the business to provide information about business activities and finances so
that informed decisions can be made. Six groups that create the demand for

accounting information and their uses of accounting information are described next:

(1) Managers use accounting information to help decide which actions to take,
predict the consequences of their actions, and evaluate the effectiveness of
their past decisions. They also use accounting information to control the
operations of the company.

(2) Investors (owners) need accounting information about a business to evaluate
the future prospects of a business and to decide where to invest their money.

(3) Creditors (lenders) need accounting information to decide whether or not to
lend money (extend credit) to a business.

(4) Governments need accounting information about businesses to determine
taxes owed by businesses, to implement a variety of regulatory objectives, and
to make national economic policy decisions.

(5) Labor unions use accounting information when negotiating wage increases for
its members.

(6) Financial analysts use accounting information when offering buy or sell
recommendations to clients.

An accounting entity is a business that has an identity separate from that of its
owners and managers and for which accounting records are kept. There are three
main forms that accounting entities take: a sole proprietorship, a partnership, and a
corporation.

A sole proprietorship is a business entity owned by one person. A partnership is a
business entity owned jointly by two or more individuals. The owner of a sole
proprietorship and the partners in a partnership are responsible for the debts of the
business. A corporation is a separate legal entity formed by one or more persons
called stockholder(s). A corporation is legally separate from the affairs of its owners,
which limits the stockholders’ legal responsibility for the debt of the business to the
amount that the stockholders invested in the business. Corporate shareholders
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generally pay more taxes than owners of sole proprietorships or partnerships.
Although the combined number of sole proprietorships and partnerships largely
outnumbers the number of corporations, the majority of business in the United
States is conducted by corporations.

The three main types of business activities are financing activities, investing activities, and
operating activities. Financing activities involve obtaining the funds necessary to begin
and operate a business. These funds come from either issuing stock or borrowing
money. Investing activities involve buying and selling assets that enable a corporation to
operate. Operating activities are the normal business activities that a company engages in
as it conducts its business. These activities involve selling products or services, purchasing
inventory, collecting amounts due from customers, and paying suppliers.

Assets are the economic resources (or future economic benefits) obtained or
controlled by a business. Liabilities are the creditors’ claims on the resources of a
business. Stockholders’ equity is the ownership claim on the resources of a business.
Stockholders’ equity is considered a residual interest in the assets of a business that
remain after deducting the business’s liabilities.

Revenues are the increases in assets that result from the sale of products or services.
Expenses are the costs of assets used, or the liabilities created, in the operation of
the business. If revenues are greater than expenses, a business has earned net
income. If expenses are greater than revenues, a business has incurred a net loss.

The four primary financial statements are as follows:

(1) Balance sheet: A presentation of information about a company’s economic
resources (assets) and the claims against those resources by creditors and
owners (liabilities and stockholders’ equity) at a specific point in time.

(2) Income statement: A report on how well a company has performed over a
period of time.

(3) Retained earnings statement: A report on how much of the company’s income
was retained in the business and how much was distributed to owners over a
period of time.

(4) Statement of cash flows: A report on the changes in a company’s cash during a
period of time. The statement of cash flows provides information about the
company'’s sources (inflows) and uses (outflows) of cash.

There are many questions that can be answered based on each of the financial
statements:

(1) Balance sheet:

a. Whatis the total amount of assets (economic resources) of a corporation?
What is the total amount of liabilities (claims against the resources) for a
corporation?

How much equity do the owners of the corporation have in its assets?

c. Isthe corporation able to pay its debts as they become due?
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(2) Income statement:
a. How much revenue was earned last month? Last quarter? Last year?
b.  What was the total amount of expenses incurred to earn that revenue?
c.  How much better-off is the corporation at the end of the year than it was at
the beginning of the year?
d. Was the corporation profitable, and what are the prospects for the
corporation’s future profitability?
e. What are the prospects for the future growth of the corporation?
(3) Retained earnings statement:
a. How much income was distributed in dividends by the corporation?
b.  What amount of equity in the business has been generated internally?
(4) Statement of cash flows:
a. How much cash was taken in or paid out as a result of operations?
b. How much cash was invested in new equipment?
c.  How much cash was used to pay off business debt?

Point-in-time measurement means as of a particular date. The balance sheet is a
point-in-time measurement. The period-of-time description applies to what has
happened over a time interval. The income statement is a period-of-time
measurement that explains the business activities between balance sheet dates. The
statement of cash flows and the statement of retained earnings are also period-of-
time measurements.

The fundamental accounting equation is:
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders' Equity

The equation is significant because it means that the balance sheet must always
balance. This implies that what a company owns (its resources) must always be equal
to the claims of its creditors (liabilities) and investors (stockholders’ equity).

Each financial statement includes a heading that is comprised of (a) the name of the
company, (b) the title of the financial statement, and (c) the time period covered—
either a point-in-time measurement (an exact date) or a period-of-time description
(e.g., ayear ended in a specific date).

Current assets are cash and other assets that are reasonably expected to be
converted to cash within 1 year or the operating cycle, whichever is longer. Current
liabilities are obligations that will be satisfied within 1 year or the operating cycle,
whichever is longer.

Since current assets are presented separately from other assets, statement
users can see if the firm is likely to have enough resources available to meet its
current liabilities as they become due. If current assets were presented among other
assets, such a determination would be difficult.

Current liabilities are separated from long-term liabilities because current
liabilities will require asset outflows (or replacement with another liability) much
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sooner than will long-term liabilities. If all liabilities were presented together, financial
statement users would have difficulty determining the assets (economic resources)
required in the near future to satisfy the current liabilities.

14. Current assets are generally listed on the balance sheet in order of liquidity or
nearness to cash, whereas current liabilities are usually listed in the order in which
they will be paid.

15. The two main components of equity are contributed capital and retained earnings.
Contributed capital is increased by investments of new capital in a company by its
owners (the issue of common stock to stockholders). Retained earnings is the
accumulated net income of a company that has not been distributed to owners.
Retained earnings is increased by net income and decreased by net losses and
dividends.

16. Net Income = Total Revenues — Total Expenses

17. The single-step income statement format takes into account only two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. Total expenses are subtracted from total
revenues in a single step to arrive at net income. The multiple-step income statement
organizes revenues and expenses into multiple categories. The resulting subtotals
(gross margin [gross profit], income from operations, and net income) highlight
important relationships between revenues and expenses that financial statement
users find useful.

18. Aretained earnings statement summarizes and explains the changes in retained
earnings during an accounting period. Retained earnings is the income earned by the
company but not paid to the owners in the form of dividends. The retained earnings
statement starts with the balance in retained earnings at the beginning of the period.
To this balance, add net income (or subtract the net loss) obtained from the income
statement. Next, subtract any dividends the company declared during the period.
The total is the retained earnings at the end of the period that is reported on the
balance sheet.

19. The statement of cash flows classifies cash flows into three categories: (1) cash flows
from operating activities, (2) cash flows from investing activities, and (3) cash flows
from financing activities. Cash flows from operating activities are the cash flows
related to the normal operations of the business in earning income, and these
include cash sales and collections of accounts receivable minus cash paid for goods,
services, wages, salaries, and interest. Cash flows from investing activities are cash
flows related to the acquisition or sale of investments and long-term assets, including
cash received from the sales of property, plant, and equipment; investments; and
other long-lived assets minus the cash spent to purchase long-term assets. The cash
flows from investing activities by a healthy, growing business will often reflect an
excess of expenditures over receipts. Cash flows from financing activities are the
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cash flows related to obtaining the capital of the company, including the cash
contributed by owners and borrowed from creditors minus amounts paid as
dividends and repayments of liabilities.

20. The retained earnings statement describes the changes in retained earnings, a
balance sheet account, that occurs between two balance sheet dates. One of the
major sources of change in retained earnings is the net income (or net loss) for the
year, which is determined on the income statement. The other major source of
change in retained earnings is dividends, which are not considered a part of income.

21. Examples of unethical behavior will differ from one student to another. One example
is an accountant who gives in to personal pressure to prepare financial statements
that overstate the income of the company by bending or violating generally accepted
accounting principles. Overstated income may lead decision-makers to make the
wrong choices. Decision-makers inside and outside the business must be able to rely
on the financial information they receive to make proper decisions. Therefore, ethical
behavior by accountants is necessary. Acting ethically is not always easy. However,
because of the important role of accounting in society, accountants are expected to
maintain the highest level of ethical behavior.
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MULTIPLE-CHOICE QUESTIONS

1-1. a

1-2. b

1-3. d

14. d

1-5. a ($12,900 - $6,300)

1-6. d

1-7. ¢ ($7,500 + $3,900 + $3,100)
1-8. b ($6,000 + $11,500)

19. a

1-10. b ($182,300 — $108,800 — $48,600 — $12,000)
1-11. ¢

1-12. ¢
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BRIEF EXERCISES

BE 1-13

a. Government

b. Manager

c. Creditor

d. Investor

e. Financial Analyst
BE 1-14

a. Corporation

b. Sole proprietorship, Partnership
c. Partnership

d. Corporation

e. Corporation

f. Sole proprietorship
g. Corporation

BE 1-15

a. Financing

b. Operating

c. Investing

d. Financing

e. Operating

f. Operating

g. Financing

BE 1-16

Note: Be sure to treat situations b. through d. independently.

1. Assets = Liabilities + Equity
$425,000 = $260,000 + X
X = $165,000
2. Assets = Liabilities + Equity
$498,000* = $292,000** + X
X = $206,000

* $425,000 + $73,000 = $498,000
**$260,000 + $32,000 = $292,000

3. Assets = Liabilities + Equity
$373,000* = X + $200,000**
X = $173,000

* $425,000 — $52,000 = $373,000
** $165,000 (from part 1) + $35,000 = $200,000
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BE 1-16 (Continued)

$260,000 + $85,000 = $345,000
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Liabilities
$345,000*
$437,000

**  $165,000 (from part 1) — $73,000 = $92,000

Scenario 1:

Liabilities

= $42,000

Scenario 2:

Scenario 3:

:
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38,00

$18,500
35,50

+
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BE 1-19
Cavernous Homes Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31
Assets
0= 1 TS
ACCOUNtS reCIVADIE ....cc.veereeireeicri et eree e reaerse e reasersannes
SUPPHIES ceeeiiiieeeeceiiirreceeeee s rreeeen e e s s rrennes e s s e eennssssssereennsssssserennnnnes
B o) =] I T3] <
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Notes payable.......ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccrrre e
Total [Iabilities ....cccvveuereeireeiriirrcrrrrre e e rserenaeeees

Stockholders’ equity:
(0770 010174 T3 T o] GO
Retained earnings .........cceeeeeeeceiirieeenncceeneeeneneieseeeennneessseennnnes
Total stockholders’ equity ......ccceuueeeirierencciirreeeeccienneenanne.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.....cccccceeeriirmmenieciiinnnnnnneens

BE 1-20

Rutherford Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues and gains:
SaleS rEVENUE.....ceeeeeeceiiiieeeeieertireneeeeesereennessessseeennsssassssennnnnes
101 =T =T T3 Lol o o T
Total reVeNUES ......cceiiiieeniiiiniiinniiienieeneiieniieeseisnisessenss

Expenses and losses:
Cost of 800dS SOId ......uuuriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieneeeeeereereneenee s seeaes
Salaries eXPENSEe....ccccrriiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiireeeeereersasssaasssas
INSUraNCe EXPENSE ..cceverrerennensenssssssssssssssssssssssnenanssssssssssssssssnnes
Loss on disposal of property, plant, and equipment.................
INCOME tAXES EXPENSE ...cceveveernernrnnnnnrrererersressessssssnsnnnnreessssssss

Total expenses and 10SSES ......ccceeueierieerenniiiiireenenieieeneennenn.
Net INCOME .....ciiiiiieiiiiiiirccrrrr e

$3,200
4,500
8,100

$5,000

$7,000
3,800

$65,000
3,900

$28,800
22,500
4,300
1,200
2,400
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$15,800

$5,000

= =
("2 (=]
00 |00
(=N[=]
o IO

$68,900

(59,200)
$9,700
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BE 1-21
Rutherford Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

T LT =YL= 111 L= $65,000

Cost Of 200dS SOId ......ueuuiieeeiieiiiiieeiiieeieeeeeeeeereeeeneanaasnsseennnnennes (28,800)

GrOSS MAIGIN...eeeeeeeerrreeeerierrreeerresssneeeesesssnsessesssssssessssssansesseses $36,200
Operating expenses

Salaries EXPENSE.......uueererrerrreerrrerrrneeeerressnrerersssassesssssansesseses $22,500

INSUFANCE EXPENSE ..ccuiveriienirnicieeiieanerteiseaserssserassssnserassssnssssnses 4,300

Total operating eXPenses .......ccuveveereeeennennssssssssssssssennnnnnnne (26,800)

Income from OPerations ..........cceeeeeeeneceerreenenneiereeeenencesesneennnnes $9,400
Other income and expenses:

INTErESt INCOME...ceeeeeeeeererereeeneereissseeeseessessessreeeeeeeeesesssessssnnnes S 3,900

Loss on disposal of property, plant, and equipment................. (1,200)

Total other income and expenses.......cccceceereencireeencerenenennes 2,700
Income before iINCOME taXes......ccccevieeriirennirieneierineeereenereenneerenennes $ 12,100
INncome taxes EXPENSE ......cccevivriiiriiiiiiiiieeieeeee e e (2,400)
[\ V= QT oo Ty = $ 9,700
BE 1-22
a. Increases retained earnings (l)

b. Decreases retained earnings (D)

c. Increases retained earnings (l)

d. No effect on retained earnings (NE)

e. Decreases retained earnings (D)

f. Decreases retained earnings (D)

BE 1-23

Beginning retained earnings.........ccccvieeeeereenennnnnesnnnninisiininnnn $35,000
+ Netincome ($82,000 — $55,000)........ccccecvueerecrnerscrnnessesnnescsnnes 27,000
—  DiIVidends......cocceeeeeeeiiiieeecccr e reren e e e e nnan e e s e e e nnnnnenes (8,000)
= Ending retained earnings.....c...cccerreeeeceiirreenencieenneennneieeseennnnes $54,000
BE 1-24

a. Operating activities (O)

b. Financing activities (F)

c. Financing activities (F)

d. Operating activities (O)

e. Investing activities (1)
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BE 1-25

(a) $55,000 ($30,000 + $25,000 = a)
(b) $64,000 (b + $30,000 = $94,000)
(c) $20,000 ($50,000 + c = $70,000)
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EXERCISES

E 1-26

1. Bank(B)

2. Government (G)

3. Business managers (M)

4. Investor (1)

5. Labor union (U)

6. Financial analyst (FA)

E 1-27

1. Sole proprietorship: 1, 2,4, 5

Partnership: 2,3,4,5,7
Corporation: 2,3,4,5,6, 8
There are many advantages and disadvantages to each particular type of business entity as
listed below.
a. Sole Proprietorship
. Advantages
(i) The business is easily formed.
(ii) Control over the operations of the business is maintained by the owner.
(iii) Sole proprietorships pay less taxes relative to corporations.
. Disadvantages
(i) The owner is personally liable for the debt of the business.
(ii) The life of the business is limited to the owner’s life.
b. Partnership
. Advantages
(i) Have increased access to the financial resources and individual skills of each of
the partners.
(ii) Partnerships pay less taxes relative to corporations.
. Disadvantages
(i) Control over the operations of the business is shared among the partners.
(ii) The partners are personally liable for the debt of the business.
c. Corporation
. Advantages
(i) Can more easily raise large amounts of money.
(ii) Ownership of the business can be easily transferred by selling stock.
(iii) The owners’ liability is limited to the amount invested in the business.
. Disadvantages
(i) The formation and organization of the business are more complex.
(ii) Corporations generally pay higher taxes.
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E1-28

Investing (1)
Financing (F)
Operating (O)
Investing (1)
Operating (O)
Financing (F)
Financing (F)

mmooo oo

E 1-29

Financing (F)
Investing (1)
Investing (1)
Operating (O)
Operating (O)
Financing (F)
Operating (O)
Operating (O)
Investing (1)
Financing (F)

T Tm o op T

NOwRwWNRE m
Q O M T O O

E1-31

Assets Liabilities + Equity
1 $116,200 (a) $60,800* $55,400
2. 212,600 145,900 (b) 66,700**
3

(c) 70,800 22,500 48,300

*  $116,200 — $55,400 = $60,800
**  $212,600 — $145,900 = $66,700
*** 22,500 + $48,300 = $70,800
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E1-32

1.
Higgins Company
Balance Sheet
Specific point in time

Assets

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid insurance
Total current assets

Property, plant, and equipment:
Building
Equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total property, plant, and equipment

Intangible assets:
Trademarks
Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Income taxes payable
Wages payable
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable
Bonds payable
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock
Retained earnings
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

2. To assess liquidity, it would be helpful to have information on the Higgins Company’s current
assets (cash, accounts receivable, inventory, and prepaid insurance) and current liabilities
(accounts payable, income taxes payable, and wages payable). With this information, a user
could compute a company’s working capital (current assets — current liabilities) and current
ratio (current assets + current liabilities). These two measures are helpful in assessing a
company’s ability to pay its debts as they become due.
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1-33

Since the operating cycle is 6 months, Dunn would use 1 year as the breakpoint between

current and noncurrent items.

a.

There are 17 months of prepaid rent ($8,500 / $500). Dunn should include $6,000 (12
months x $500 per month) as a current asset and $2,500 (the (remaining 5 months x $500
per month) as a long-term asset.

The $9,700 is a current liability.

Since all items are expected to be sold within 12 months, the entire $46,230 is a current
asset.

The $700 portion of marketable securities is a current asset. The remaining $1,200 is a long-
term investment.

The $1,050 of cash is a current asset.

The $60,000 note due in 5 years is a long-term liability. The $3,750 interest related to the
current year is a current liability. The remaining interest of $750 will not be recognized until
the following year and, therefore, is not on the current year balance sheet.

The entire $2,850 is a current asset.

The store equipment and its accumulated depreciation are not current assets. Instead, they
are classified as property, plant, and equipment.

Dunn Sporting Goods
Partial Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020
Current assets:
Lo 1 s T $1,050
Short-term investment in marketable securities...........ccccccuuu.. 700
Accounts receivable ...........ccoriieieiiiiiee e 2,850
01 V7=T 01 o] o N 46,230
Prepaid rent.......cooiiieeciiiiiiiiie e e snees 6,000
Total current assets......cceeieuiereireniereireniereneeenerenierneerennennes $56,830
Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable.....ccccocvveeeieiiieiiiieccenrenrerreeeee e eaanas $9,700
Interest payable on equipment loan (see f above).................... 3,750
Total current liabilities ......cceveeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeerre e $13,450
2.  Working Capital = Current Assets — Current Liabilities
= $56,830—$13,450
$43,380
Current Ratio = Current Assets / Current Liabilities
= $56,830/ $13,450
3. These ratios give users insights into a company’s liquidity—that is, a company’s ability to pay

obligations as they become due. These ratios show that Dunn Sporting Goods has adequate
current assets to cover all of the current liabilities that will become due in the near future.
Comparing these ratios to other companies in the same industry and examining the trend in
these measures over time will yield additional insights.
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E1-34

1.
Hanson Construction
Partial Balance Sheet
December 31
Current assets:

Lo 1 s T $1,380
Accounts receivable ........ceeueiieiieeiiieiiieiiier e eeaeee 7,000
NOTES reCeIVADIE ....cuuveeeerreireecreire et e renserseesensesenssens 1,500
SUPPIIES ettt rrreeee et reene e e s e s e e nne e s e s e e nnes s s e e e nnnnnnas 6,200
Total CUrrent @SSets......cceiieuieieiieniereeireniereeieeneereniernesrensennes $16,080
Current liabilities:
AcCcounts PaYable......ccccceeeererieeereecirieeeeeeerseeeeeesssnneeseessnneeeees $2,100
Notes payable.......cccccceiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiee s ersenees 6,800
Total current liabilities ......c.cceeeeeeeeeeevrenreeeeeecccccceeeeeen $ 8,900

The accounts receivable of $5,000 due in 18 months will be classified as a long-term asset. The
construction equipment and related accumulated depreciation are classified as property, plant,
and equipment (a noncurrent asset).

2. Hanson Construction’s liquidity may be evaluated by examining its current ratio and working
capital. Its current ratio is 1.81 ($16,080 / $8,900) and its working capital is $7,180 ($16,080 —
$8,900). Because current assets well exceed the current liabilities, Hanson appears to be able to
pay its debts that become due within the next year.

E1-35

The balance sheet at December 31 will show equipment at its historical cost of $425,000 reduced by
accumulated depreciation (a contra-asset) of $40,000. Therefore, the net book value (or carrying
value) of the equipment is $385,000. (Note: The concepts of book value and carrying value will be
covered in more detail in later chapters.) The equipment and accumulated depreciation will be
reported under the caption “Property, plant, and equipment” in the asset section of the balance
sheet.

The income statement will show depreciation expense of $40,000. In a multiple-step income
statement, depreciation expense will be reported as an operating expense.
E 1-36

Mulcahy Manufacturing Inc.
Partial Balance Sheet
December 31

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK cevvveereerneieiieiieeieeerereeeeeeereessssssssssssssssssssssssssssens $150,000
Retained earnings .........ccoiiveeeecciiiiieeeeccerireecenseeseneeneeseeseeeennes 37,500
Total stockholders’ eqUIty .......cccceeeerreeeereerrrneerrecsrseneeeeennne $187,500

Note: Transactions among stockholders do not change stockholders’ equity balances.
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1.
College Spirit
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
(-1 | J USSR $ 13,300
Accounts receivable ........ceeuieeiieiiieiiieirrierc e reeaee 6,700
10 1V7=1 11 o] o V2N 481,400
Prepaid rent......ccoiiiveciiiiiiiinniiinissessese s ssessees 54,000
Total current assets.......cccceeeereereeeriierreeneereieerrennenessereennennes
Long-term investments:
101V =T 44 U= o 1 N
Property, plant, and equipment:
[0 g T3 (DL = S 88,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation .......c.ccoeeeieiiiiienreniiiisnenceniennnns (23,700)
VT 1 U T 1 T RN
TOtal @SSEES ceeuuuueiiiireeeieeeittrennieereteeanneieerteeeansseeseeennnsnsessessnnnsnnennns

Current liabilities:

Accounts Payable........cccceeeeccieiereeccnnreeeeccceree s seeee s e e s snnneeenas $104,700

Notes Payable ......ccuuviieeeeeeennnniiiiiiiiiissesssssssesessessae 50,000

Income taxes payable........cceuueiiriiiieiciirrcc e 11,400
Total current liabilities .........ccceevvrvvvvvrrvrrneeeciicccc,

Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable ... e
Total liabilities ...cc...ceiiiieeeieiiirrecc e e eeeees

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK cevvrenrenrneiiiieieiieirierreeeeeeeeereessssssssssssssssssssssessensens $300,000
Retained earnings ........cceeeeeeesisisiiiisiisiininiiiiniiieneeeeseessssssssssssses 84,500
Total stockholders’ equity ......ccccuueeeiriieeencciirneeeecceneneecannen.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity........cccceerrerennciierrrrennnccennees

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$555,400

110,900

64,300
$730,600

$166,100

180,000
$346,100

384,500
$730,600

2. College Spirit has working capital of $389,300 ($555,400 — $166,100) and a current ratio of

3.34 ($555,400 / $166,100).

3. The working capital and current ratios show that College Spirit has adequate current assets to
cover all of the current liabilities that will become due in the near future. Therefore, College
Spirit’s liquidity should not be a major concern. Comparing these items to those of other
companies in the same industry and examining the trends in these measures over time will yield
additional insights.
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1.

Current assets:

Investments (short-term)
Accounts receivable

Prepaid insurance

19177111 o] o V2,
Total current assets

Long-term investments:
Investment......cccceeeveeverennannas

Property, plant, and equipment:

Building.....ccceueeieiiriernnnniienneens
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Building, net.......c..eceeeeeens
Trucks .oceeeeeeeerireeeeecceeeeeenann.
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Trucks, net .....cccevvevrennenne.
Equipment (data processing)
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Equipment, net .....................
Total property, plant, and equipment
Total assets...cccceeerrrreeeencccrereennnne.

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1:

Jerrison Company
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets

$ 11,400
21,000
95,500
5,700
187,900
$ 41,000
$ 419,900
(216,800)
203,100
$ 106,100
(31,200)
74,900
$ 309,000
(172,400)
136,600

Accounting and the Financial Statements

$321,500

32,700

455,600
$809,800
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E 1-38 (Continued)

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE.....eeeeeeeeereeeeerrecrnreeersesaereesesssnnsessesssnseeenes $ 65,100
Notes payable.......ccceceiiiiiecccrrrrrrc e enees 150,000
Salaries payable ........cccoiiiiiiiiii e 14,400
Interest payable.......ccccceiiiiiieeiiiiiiiii e 12,600
Income taxes payable.......coviiiieiiiiciiirrccrrcrree e 21,600
Total current liabilities ......coevveeeeeeeeeereereeeeeeerrrsreeeeeees $263,700
Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable ........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnnenreeeeseeeesssseene 200,000
TOtal lIabilities .....ueeeiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennesssseesesssenens $463,700
Stockholders’ equity:
COMMON STOCK.....ceuereierierierieeinreeresteseeseesteseesessesae snssssssssssssssnssnnnnnns $150,000
Retained earnings™........cveerveeneneeeenreneecsesesenss seveeeeeesennnnnsnnsnses 196,100
Total stockholders’ equity......ccccceeeiiiiiereniiiiiieeniiiinnnnennenna. 346,100
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity......c.cccceerreeennceerreennnnceeennee $809,800

*Note: Retained earnings is computed using the concepts implied by the fundamental accounting equation.
Because assets must equal liabilities plus stockholders’ equity, retained earnings is computed by determining
the amount that causes both sides of the accounting equation to remain equal. This amount is computed as
follows:

First, compute stockholders’ equity:

Total Assets = Total Liabilities + Total Stockholders’ Equity
$809,800 = $463,700 + X
X = $346,100
Next, compute retained earnings:
Total Stockholders’ Equity = Common Stock + Retained Earnings
$346,100 = $150,000 +Y
Y = $196,100

2. Jerrison has working capital of $57,800 ($321,500 — $263,700) and a current ratio of 1.22
($321,500 / $263,700).

3. While Jerrison appears to be liquid, inventory is its largest current asset at $187,900. If a large
portion of inventory cannot be sold, Jerrison will most likely not generate sufficient cash flow to
pay its obligations as they become due.
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E 1-39

a. Current assets: (a) + $19,200 + $85,700 + $10,400 = $142,200
(a) =.$26,900

b. Long-term liabilities: $14,500 + (b) = $50,300

(b) = $35,800

c. Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity: (e) = Total assets

(e) = $142,200
d. Total stockholders’ equity: $142,200 (e) = $50,300 + (d)

(d) =$91,900
e. Contributed capital: (c) + $56,900 = $91,900 (d)

(c) = $35,000
f. Total assets: (g) = Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity
(g) = $149,200
g. Long-term investments: $25,000 + (f) + $92,800 + $9,200 = $149,200 (g)
(f) = $22,200
h. Total liabilities: $12,300 + $34,900 = (h)
(h) = $47,200
i. Contributed capital: (i) + $67,000 = $102,000 (j)
(i) = $35,000
j. Total stockholders’ equity: $47,200 (h) + (j) = $149,200
(i) = $102,000

E 1-40
1. Butler Company
Income Statement
For a period of time
Revenues:

Sales revenue

Expenses:
Cost of goods sold
Advertising expense
Salaries expense
Utilities expense
Depreciation expense
Interest expense
Income taxes expense

Net income

2. Information contained on the income statement can be used to predict a company’s ability to
generate future income. Specifically, by examining a company’s net profit margin (Net Income /
Sales Revenue), a financial statement user can gain insights into management’s ability to control
expenses, a critical factor to achieve future profitability.
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E 1-41
1. ERS Inc.
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:

SEIVICE FEVENUE ..eeeveerreriieiiiiiiereereeeeeeereessesssssssssssssssnsones $933,800
Expenses:

WaZES EXPENSE ..eeeverreererrrrrranrerersssssneersessssnseessssssnnsessenes $448,300

Salaries EXPEeNSE .......ccciiiieeeeiieiiiiieniieeiiienneetresnnsen 195,600

SUPPlieS EXPENSE...ccuiieeeriirreierrencereenereenneereneseesenssersanes 66,400

[ 0=T o) A=) o 1= o 1] 58,400

Utilities eXPensSe ......ceeeeceerrrereeicierirenesseerrennesseseeseennenes 26,100

Advertising eXpense.......ccccceeveeriiienneiieerinennnisenteesnnensens 24,200

Depreciation eXpense.........cccccceviiiiniiennniiiniieeneiinnneennenes 16,250

INSUraNCe EXPENSE ..cuurreeriurirneiiranirneiitesirsessrasiirasersesssnnes 11,900

Interest @XPeNSe ....cceueiiieeiiiiiiiiirre e 10,100

INcoOmMe taxes EXPENSE ...ccivvcieeiirncieeisrssirnssiasiesnsrsesssnnss 15,150

Total EXPENSES ...cceeeeeeieerierreeeneenneesseseessessessesennennns (872,400)
NEet iNCOME ....cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiirrerrerre e $ 61,400

2. Net profit margin is 6.58% ($61,400 net income / $933,800 service revenue). This indicates that
$0.0658 of each sales dollar is profit. If ERS were to increase revenues by $100,000, an
additional $6,580 of profit would be recognized. If ERS wanted to achieve larger profits, it
should focus on controlling its expenses.

3. Adeclining profit margin implies that ERS is having difficulty maintaining control over its
expenses. While further investigation is warranted to determine the cause of the growing
expenses (e.g., is it due to increasing costs that are within management control or are the cost
increases due to economic factors beyond ERS’s short-term control), the declining profit margin
signals that ERS may have difficulty generating future profits that are comparable with its past
performance.
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E 1-42

Bergin Pastry Shop

Income Statement

For the year ending December 31

NEL SAIES ceeeveerreereeeeneeneiiiiiieieiieereereeeeeeeeeeesssssssssssssssssssssssnssnnannes $85,300
Cost of 200ds SOId™ .......ccceeeiiieiiiiieeieeeeneerrereeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenens (50,600)
GrOSS MAFZIN c.uuueeeereeerreererressrseneeeressssserssessssseeeesessansessessssassessessnns $34,700
Operating eXpenses™* ¥ ........cccieeeeeeeeeeeeeneennnssssseessessesnesseeesseeesenees (25,500)
Income from operations.........cciiiieeeiieiiiiineeiieiiiiennnsennieennesennn $ 9,200

Other expenses and losses:

INTEresSt EXPENSE ....ceeeeeeeeeeenennsissesseiissseseeneeeeeeeessansnnsnsssssssses (1,800)
INCOME DEfOre taXes....ccuciirieeierieniireeniireneerteneiereensisrenessseenesessnns $ 7,400
Income taxes expense***........ccciiiiiiiiniiieenneneeenna.. (1,110)
[\ T3 AT Tl 4 o 1= $ 6,290

*  Cost of goods sold is computed as net sales ($85,300) minus gross margin ($34,700).
** Operating expenses are computed as gross margin ($34,700) minus income from operations ($9,200).
**% 15% x $7,400 = $1,110

E 1-43
1. Wright Auto Supply
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:

L = =11 10 L $ 585,600
Expenses:

Cost Of B00AS SOIU ....eeeeeeriiiiiiiiiiiiiririnnneereeeeeeeeieseesesssnnnnnenees $292,000

WaEES EXPENSE .ivvirrriieeiirnnsiresrassnrsssrasserssstsssssnssrsssssassssesses 96,750

Salaries eXPEeNSe........ccevveeeeeerierrierennreeerrreneeee e renneseeseeeennnnes 33,800

Depreciation eXPense .......cccceeiiieneiiiiensininniiiensiiiesien. 31,250

=T o) A=) (o = o 1Y N 21,000

Interest eXPENSE ...cuciivuiiiniirniiiniiiniiiiiiinieaee 2,400

INCcoMeE taXes EXPENSE ...ccciirererreiirarsrressransiressrassernsrsessssssnees 32,520

Total EXPENSES ....eeceeieiiiiiiirieiirieereeeeereereeeenessssssssssssnnannes (509,720)

[\ 11 T4 Tolo] 1 1 1T PRRN $ 75,880
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E 1-43 (Continued)

2. Wright Auto Supply
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
SAlES FEVENUE ... cceieereerereeeeereerreensssssssssesssssssessessesseeseesessssssssssssnns $ 585,600
Cost of 200dS SOId ......ccceeiiiriiiiiieiiiiieeieeeeeennnreeeeeeeeeseeeseneananans (292,000)
GrOSS MAFZIN c.uuveeeeeererrneereeresrnreereesssnseeeessssansessessssnsesssssssansessenes $ 293,600
Operating expenses:
WaEES @XPENSE ..eeeeereerrreeeeeiesrrsneeeeessssssseesesssssesessssssnsesessssanns $96,750
Salaries EXPENSE....c.cciieeiiiieeiittnietreneerennerreneerenaseesennessanes 33,800
Depreciation eXpense.......cccccveeiieiiiinnniiiniiennniieniienniee. 31,250
=T o A=) o = o 1= N 21,000
Total operating eXpenses ........cceeeeeeeriireeniccrreenennsseeneenn (182,800)
Income from OpPerations.........ccceeeeeieiieiieiinniinneneeeeeeeeenennnnnnnes $110,800
Other expenses and losses:
Interest eXPEeNSe .......cccceeiiiiiirnniiinniiiniiinnienaee. (2,400)
INCOME DEfOre taXes....ccvvieeieiiriinnennrrreeeeeeessesesssssssssssneseeeenss $ 108,400
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ...euvurrenriirenessrieneserransserensssrrensssrensssanes (32,520)
[\ [ T3 Lol o Ty o U= TN $ 75,880
3. Both asingle-step income statement and a multiple-step income statement report the same
amount for net income. However, a single-step income statement only contains two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. These two categories are subtracted to arrive at net income.
A multiple-step income statement provides three important classifications that financial
statement users find useful: gross margin, income from operations, and net income. The only
difference between the two formats is how the revenues and expenses are classified.
E 1-44
1. Beginning retained earnings .......cccccccceeeeerireemnnceereeeennnneens $ 18,240
+ Net income ($837,400 — $792,100) ......ccceeerrrereererrrnnnnnnnnns 45,300
— DIVIDENAS.....ccceeumenneenniieieeeeiieiieneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeensnsssssssssnnnnnnnns (38,650)
= Ending retained earnings..........ccceeeeeeceiriieeeeeiecnnneeennnneens $ 24,890
2. Sherwood is paying 85% ($38,650 / $45,300) of its income to its shareholders in the form of

dividends. This large dividend payout will result in investors receiving relatively more of the
company’s earnings in the form of cash during the year rather than in share appreciation.
Financial statement users should examine the dividend payout ratio in relation to the firm’s
current ratio and working capital to ensure that Sherwood is not paying too much in dividends
so that it will be able to repay its debts when they become due.
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E 1-45
1. Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from CUSTOMErS......cccvveeireerineireneineirensenserensersnsrensnns $ 139,800
Cash paid for advertising........ccceeeeeeeeeeiieiieninneeieeeeeeeeeeeeeasennsssensnnes (34,200)
Cash paid to employees for salaries.......ccccceeerreeeeereeereeennennnenenenenne. (46,400)
Cash paid for SUPPIIES ...eeeeeeeeecrrciiriiiieiiiiiiriireereeeeeeeeereeeeneeneessssssnanes (28,700)
Net cash provided by operating activities......ccccccecerirrenniiicriiinnnnianns $30,500
Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash paid for purchase of land and building .........ccccceeeeeeeeneennnnnnnee. $(128,700)
Cash paid to purchase machine.........cccccrveeiiieeciiieeiciiencccreenecneennees (32,000)
Net cash used by investing activities ...........ccceeeiiiiiiniiiiiiniinecneeneennne. (160,700)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from OWNEIS .......cceiirireiierieniiiieneirieeeierieeseerenseseeneens $ 201,500
Cash paid for dividends to stockholders .........cccccevrrerreernnnnnennnninnnnns (37,500)
Net cash provided by financing activities......ccccccceeiriirmneiieiiiiirennnieens 164,000
2. Walters has positive cash flow, especially from operations, showing the company is in a good
financial position to pay its debts as they become due. The negative cash flow (cash outflow) in
investing is a sign of a growing company that is investing in revenue-producing assets. In
addition, from the large amount of cash received from financing activities, it appears that
Walters is able to raise large amounts of capital to finance its operations.
E 1-46
Cash at the end of the year:
Cash flow from operating activities ......ccccceveereeeemeennisniiiiiiiniiiiinnninnnnnn. $ 892,250
Cash outflow for investing activities ......cccccveereeeeeeeneninsiiiiiiisiiiiinnnnnnn. (990,300)
Cash flow from financing activities .........ccceuceeiriiieeciccniireecc e 108,400
(ol YV LN T o 1 $10,350
Add: CashasonlJanuary 1........ciiiiiieeecceirrereeseeereenensseeseeennssssesseenes 20,400
Cash at December 31.......cccuciiiiieirccciirrcneeeeerreeaneeeeeeeeannsseesseennnssnenees $ 30,750
Retained earnings at the end of the year:
Retained earnings as on January 1.......cccccviiiiiiininnnnnnnnnnnssssenseesss. $ 105,600
Add: Net income ($650,100 — $578,600) ......ccceererrumreerrrerereerresssnneeessssnnns 71,500
Less: Dividends declared ..........cccceeeeeeeieeiiininiiiienieeceeeeeeeeeensssnssnsnsseseenens (30,000)

Retained earnings as on December 31.......cccccceiiiiiiieneniiiinineeneeniinnnneeneenes $ 147,100
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E 1-47

From the information given in the problem and the fundamental accounting equation:

Assets Liabilities + Equity
January 1 $82,400 = $9,200 + ($50,000 + Retained Earnings)
December 31 $88,500 $11,300 + ($50,000 + Retained Earnings)

Solve for retained earnings as on January 1 and December 31:

January 1 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $82,400 — $9,200 — $50,000
= $23,200

December 31 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $88,500 - $11,300 — $50,000
= $27,200

Using the computed amounts for retained earnings, dividends declared can be determ using the
relationships found in the retained earnings statement.

Beginning retained arnings......cccccceeieiiiirnnniiciiinnnniiienieennnenneene $23,200
R\ =1 T Ul ] 1 1 1T 19,500
— Dividends declared.........c..ceeeueceiiiiiemecieerireennreee e eeenneeseeeennnnnees ?
= Ending retained earnings ...........ccceerreeeecciinieenecceienreeneneeeeseenennens $27,200
Dividends = $15,500

E 1-48

From the information given in the problem and the fundamental accounting equation:

Assets = Liabilities + Equity

January 1 $152,200 = $56,600 + ($60,000 + Retained Earnings)

December 31 $171,800 = $63,750 + ($60,000 + Retained Earnings)

For each year, solve for retained earnings:

January 1 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $152,200 — $56,600 — $60,000
= $35,600

December 31 Retained Earnings = Assets — Liabilities — Common Stock
= $171,800 — $63,750 — $60,000
= $48,050

Using the computed amounts for retained earnings, net income can be determined using the
relationships found in the retained earnings statement.

Beginning retained earnings.......c.ccciviiiiiiiiiinineeneeneseensenn. $ 35,600
+ NEt iINCOME...cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinireeieersseassississesssssesssssessssssssssssnes ?
— Dividends declared.........cceueceeiiieemnieeeiiennnreeeereennnneeeeeeeennnnseeenees (20,000)
= Ending retained earnings .......ccccccceeiiieriniiiinnininininninnneenn. $ 48,050

Net income = $32,450
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E 1-49

a. Unetbhical (U)

b. Ethical (E)

c. Unethical (U)

d. Ethical (E)

e. Ethical (E)

f.  Unethical, and probably illegal (U)
g. Ethical (E)

h. Unethical (U)
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PROBLEM SET A

P 1-50A

The fundamental accounting equation requires that there be an equality between assets and liabilities
plus stockholders’ equity. Therefore, the amount of liabilities that Huffer must have at the end of the year
can be inferred from the fundamental accounting equation if both assets and stockholders’ equity are
known.

The amount of Huffer’s assets at December 31 is $285,500. Huffer’s stockholders’ equity at the end
of the year is the amount of stockholders’ equity at the beginning of the year plus (minus) net
income (loss) minus dividends declared plus the sale of common stock.

Common Retained Stockholders’
Stock + Earnings = Equity
Equity, January 1 $50,000 + $ 88,200 = $138,200
Net income 51,750
Dividends declared (10,000)
Common stock issued 15,000
Equity, December 31 $65,000 + $129,950 = $194,950

The amount of liabilities that Huffer must have at the end of the year is determined by using the
balance sheet equation and solving for the missing amount.

Assets = Liabilities + Equity
As of December 31 $285,500 = ? + $194,950

Liabilities = $285,500 — $194,950 = $90,550

P 1-51A

It is necessary to answer these questions out of order because of the way the relationships among
the accounts work.

(a) Assets = Liabilities +  Stockholders’ Equity
(all at the end of the year)
Assets = $126,900 + $104,100
Assets = $231,000
(b) Assets = Liabilities +  Stockholders’ Equity
(all at the beginning of the year)
$145,200 = $92,600 +  Stockholders’ Equity
Stockholders’ Equity = $52,600
(c) Beginning + :\:zame — Dividends = Ending
Stockholders’ Equity Stockholders’ Equity
$52,600 + $77,500 — Dividends = $104,100
Dividends = $26,000
(d) Revenues — Expenses = NetIncome
$554,800 — Expenses = $77,500

Expenses = $477,300
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P 1-52A
Powers Wrecking Service
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
SEIVICE FEVENUE euueeeereerreeeieiiieiieereeeeeeeeeesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssens $425,000
Y 1 LX)V L= 137,000
Interest iNCOME......ceveeuiiiiiireeiiiiiirr e 1,575
Total revenUES ......cccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiirerrereeessssssss e
Expenses:
WaEES @XPENSE ..eeeerrerrreeeeerersneereesssssneesesssssssessessssansessesssnnseeses $243,200
=T 41 =) (o = o 1= 84,000
SUPPIIES EXPENSE..cuueeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeereesnssesssssssssssssssssssssnns 48,575
Depreciation eXpense........ccccceeeiiiiiinnneiiiiniiinniniiniiese. 24,150
Miscellaneous EXPENSE .....ccceeuiieeriereniiierieenensiesnrennesssssssennenses 17,300
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ..ceuvurrnrriirenniirrnesssienessrrassesransssrenssssrenessns 43,900
TOtal EXPENSES ...cceueeirenneireeniirieneertneeerenserrenserennsesenssensans
[\ [=3 AT Tl 4 o TRt
P 1-53A
Cooper Merchandising
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
NEt SAIES ceeneeiiiiiiiieieeettteenreeeeeeteaneeeeeeennnsseeeseesanssneeseesnnsssnesessnnnn
Cost of 800dS SOI .....cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiirierieesssesses e e eeeeeees
(€] oL 1 = T -4
Operating expenses:
WaABES @XPENSES .....c.veeuvierieiieieeitieiteesteesteesteesteesseesseesssesssesasesnnes $ 103,600
RENTE EXPENSE ...ttt e e e e e eeaeaaaeas 65,000
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ... 23,575
Depreciation eXpense ...........coooovviiiiiiiiiiie e 12,150
Miscellaneous eXPENSE ..........cccceevcveeieiiieeeiiiee e eciee e ecree e seee e 8,300
Total operating eXpenses ........ccccveeereereensnsansenssssssssssssssnns
Income from OPerations ........ccccvviiiiiiiniiineneersessssnsnn

Other income and expenses:

Interest income ....
Income before taxes....
Income taxes expense.
Net income .................

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$563,575

(461,125)
$102,450

$625,000

(248,000)
$377,000

(212,625)
$164,375

1,250
$165,625
(32,500)
$133,125
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P 1-54A
Floyd: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income
$125 - $92 = $33 (a)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$905 = $412 + $493 (b)
Slater: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income
$715 - $531 (c) = $184
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$1,988 = $1,165 (d) + $823
Wooderson: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income
$72 (e) - $54 = $18
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$197 (f) = $117 + $80
O’Bannion: Revenues - Expenses = Net Income (Loss)
$2,475 - $3,075 (g) = $(600)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$8,140 = $2,280 + $5,860 (h)
P 1-55A
Rogers Enterprises
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
SEIVICE FEVENUE....ceeeereeeriieieiieereereereeeeeeersesssssssssssssssssssnssssssnsens $463,500
Expenses:
Salaries EXPENSE........ueeeeeeeerreeriiiirrreteeeerreeeeeesssnseeessssnsesessenes $235,200
RENT XPENSE ...eeiiiieiiiiiciieiiteeiteiitaniteeetessisanetessssnssssssssnsessnsssns 135,000
SUPPIIES EXPENSE..cuueeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeressansessssssssssssssssssssnns 34,400
INterest EXPENSE ...cveiiruiiireiiraiiiieiiraiiiieiireiiresieiirasinesirassrenes 16,000
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ..ceuvuireneriirensiirenesssrenessrrassssrassssresssssransssns 12,800 (433,400)
Net INCOME ....cuuiiiiiiiiiiiiitrrc s resssesssssssssnees $ 30,100
Rogers Enterprises
Balance Sheet
December 31
Assets
Current assets:
L0 T o $13,240
Accounts receivable ........ceeueiieiieniiieiiieiirierire e eeaeee 72,920
SUPPIIES coeieiiiireeineneneeiirsssiecieeiieiinresreeesessessssasssssssssssssssssssnes 42,000
Prepaid rent......cccceieeereeeeeeenessessssssssss 31,500
TOtal CUITENE @SSELS....ccieiiiiiiirierereeeeeeeeeeeeeeneaneeneensesseeseesees $159,660
Property, plant, and equipment ........cccorrrreciiiiiirrccrrrree e 90,000
TOtal @SSELS cceuneriiiiiieeeiceiitrreere ettt e s s e ernne e e s e e e nnnesse s s e e snnnssanans $249,660
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P 1-55A (Continued)
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

Salaries Payable.........cceeeiiierreeeeecrrreeeeereeeree e eeee e e s snnnes $ 14,800
Income taxes payable ......cccccciiiiiimeiiiiiiiiicneeee, 4,150
Total current liabilities ......cooevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerecreeeceeeees $ 18,950
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (due in 10 Years) ...c..ccceevveeeeeeeerrreennnceerreeennnnnens 25,000
Total lIabilities ....ueeeeieiiiiiiiiireeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesesesssesees $ 43,950
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock (10,000 Shares).......cccccceeeeeeereeeerrccssneeeesecssnneens $ 70,000
Retained earnings® ......ccccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeneeeeneennennssessesssessenns 135,710
Total stockholders’ equity......ccccceeeeeiiiereniiiiineeneiiiinineeneennn. 205,710
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.......cccceeveeeeeeeeereeeeneeneennnnen. $249,660

*Retained earnings is computed as the amount needed to make the fundamental accounting equation balance.

P 1-56A
Moore Inc.
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

SalES FRVENUE .. .ceiiiiierieeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeseesesssssssssssessssssssssseseesessesssssnnnns $ 863,500
Cost of 800dS SOId ......cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieereeeeeee s seesse s s e s e seennes (395,000)
GrOSS MAFZIN ceeeeeriieieierrrrssnnneereeeeeeeereesesssssssssssssseseesssssessssssssssnnnsnnes $468,500
Operating expenses:

SAlaries EXPENSE ...cvvvecccrrrvrennerrreteeteeteisessssssnsnnnnrereeseeseesesssnnes $ 235,200

=T o) A=) o 1= o 1Y IS 135,000

SUPPLIES EXPENSE .....oreeeeeeeciririeeeceererrenneeeererennnsseesseeennnsnnenes 34,400

Total operating eXpenses .......ccccceeeerreerenncciereeenenesseneennnnes ($ 404,600)

Income from oOpPerations.........ccoeeeeeeceeeriernneseerreennnsseerreennnssseeneenns S 63,900

Other income and expenses:

INtErest INCOME....cuceuiieiiecieireitireeeecrereecrereecenraecencsnnsencennes 2,000

INTEreSt EXPENSE ..cueerrerrccireiieiiiirierieeeeeeeeeerensannsnsssssssssssssnnnnnes (16,000)
Total other income and expenses......ccccceeeeeirreeeeniiisnnneneenn. (14,000)
Income before iINCOME taXes......cccevveeriirenniirieneierineeerennereeneesreneenes 49,900
INCOME taXeS EXPENSE...cuuiirriirneiirnsrressrarsrreisrastsnssrsesssnsrsesns (8,600)

[\ =] T Tolo] 1 1 1T NN $ 41,300
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P 1-56A (Continued)

Moore Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
(-1 1 TR $ 16,290
Accounts receivable ........ueeeveiieeiiiecireiirceree e 68,910
SUPPIIES ceveeciiiiiieicetiitierrce s reenee e e s e eenae s s s s sennesnas 44,100
Prepaid rent.......ccccceiiieeiiiiiicireecrreeecrrneeereneessensesennnens 31,500
Total cUrrent assetS....cccciveeeireeeiiriencerireerereeierenneeseennes $160,800
Property, plant, and equipment ..........ccorrereeiiiiiiiinccicirrrreeeene. 90,000
TOtal @SSetS .cuuuuiiiiiirieiiiiiiirrrrc et reeree e e e e na s e s s s s e nnannas $250,800

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

Salaries payable.........ccoveeeiiiiieeniecirreeeeeeereee e eceeeeeeeees $ 14,800
Income taxes payable ......cccccerieiiiiiiiiiriicrr e 4,150
Total current liabilities ......ccccceeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeecrcccceeeenn $ 18,950
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (due in 10 years) ........cceeeeeeeennnncceececeennnnnns 25,000
Total lIabilities ......cccceeiiiiiiirieieeeeeeenreneeeeeseseeeees $ 43,950
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock (10,000 Shares).......ccccceeersissssiiseisennnnnnnnnnnns $ 70,000
Retained earnings® .......cccccceiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeeeeeneennnneeneenens 136,850
Total stockholders’ equity.......ccceeeeeirirreenecceirineennnceenns 206,850
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity......cccccccevrrremennecirrnnnnee. $250,800
* Retained earnings is computed as the amount needed to make the fundamental accounting equation
balance.
P 1-57A
Dittman Expositions
Retained Earnings Statement
For the years ending December 31, Year 1, and December 31, Year 2
Year 1 Year 2
Retained earnings, beginning of year* .........cccccceeeervrvicnnenennenens $20,900 $36,050
Add: Netincome™¥ ...t e eeennee e e e s eenans 25,400 33,000
Less: Dividends declared ........cccccvvriiieiieieeereereeenneennnnneenecneennns (10,250) (12,920)
Retained earnings, end of year.........ccccvvvvvvreereeeeeeeneenssiinisnncnnn, $36,050 $56,130
*  The ending retained earnings balance for Year 1 becomes the beginning retained earnings balance for Year 2
** Net income computed as fOllOWS: .......cceeeeeeeeeciirnneeeeeneeeeccssssnnenens Year 1 Year 2
REVENUE a.ueeeeeeeeeeiciinneeereeeeteeesssssssssseeesssssssssssssassssssssssssssssnans $407,500 $451,600
LESS: EXPENSES .....iieererennncerieeennnseesereennsssseeseeennnssssssssesnnnnnnns (382,100) (418,600)

NEt INCOME ... iiieeiiireeietiteieteneeeteneetensierennscerenssessassessensessennnes $ 25,400 $ 33,000
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P 1-58A

(a) $30,700 — Dividends (a) = $27,200
Dividends (a) = $3,500

(b) Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 2)
$27,200

(c) Retained Earnings, Beginning (b) + Net Income = (c)
$27,200 + $10,100 = $37,300
You must solve for (e) prior to solving for (d):

(e) Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 2) = Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 3)

= $33,600

(d) Retained Earnings, Ending (e) = (c) — Dividends (d)
$33,600 = $37,300 — Dividends (d)
Dividends (d) = $3,700

You must solve for (g) prior to solving for (f):

(g) Retained Earnings, Ending = (g) — Dividends
$41,200 = (g) — $3,900
(g) = $45,100

(f) Retained Earnings, Beginning + Net Income (f) = (g)
$33,600 + Net Income (f) = $45,100
Net Income (f) = $11,500

P 1-59A

1. Ashton Appliances
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:
T 1 LR =)= 1 L =

Expenses:
Cost of 800ds SOId.......ccceeeeiiiiiiecccirrrrr e ee s
Salaries eXPENSE .....cccvveeeeeieiiriirenereerrrrenneeeereernnnesesserennnssaenes
2 =T 01 =) o 1= 1 =N
INSUFANCE EXPENSE ....uueeeereeeererrrereeaesssssssnnereeeeesessessessssssannnenes
INterest EXPENSE ....ccivuiiieiiiniciniiiniiineiitaieieiiisiirisiseiesniereen
Depreciation expense (furniture) .........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeenennncccceeeenn
Depreciation expense (building).......cccceeeeereereeeeeeennencrecceneenn.
INCOME tAXES EXPENSE..cuerrreiriirreieisssssssnnnnsreeeesssesssssssssssnnnnnnes
Total EXPENSES ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeressensessssssssssnneenne
NEt iNCOME ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiirrinn s saa s s s s s e ens

Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 1)

$511,350
228,710
80,800
36,610
15,500
12,000
11,050
16,650

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$948,670

(912,670)
$ 36,000
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P 1-59A (Continued)

Ashton Appliances
Retained Earnings Statement
For the year ending December 31

Beginning retained earnings, January 1.........cccceveiiiiinieeneiiinnneenens
Add: Net inCOME™ ......cccceiirrrnenerereeeeerreieisessssssssnnneeseessesessssssssssnnnns
Ending retained earnings, December 31.........ccceeeeeeiiiiireeeenccirnnenne.

* From the income statement

Ashton Appliances
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
Lo T o TS $ 41,450
Accounts receivable.......ccccceieeeierieeinrennnininenieneneenne 69,900
101 V7=1 01 o o VN 59,850
Total current assets......cccceeeeerrermennccerreennnnceennenns
Property, plant, and equipment:
(=TT 1 - N $ 300,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........cccccevuennneeee. (104,800)
BUilding, Net.....cccveeeeiiiiieeeeeiccneeeeeccrneeeeeeesnnee $195,200
FUPNIEULE coveeeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiesseeecsessesseereeeeeeeeseseesssssanes $ 130,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........ccccceeuueeennneeee.. (27,600)
FUurniture, Net .....ceveecieiieieiieicecrecreecrenrecennnes 102,400
Total property, plant, and equipment...............
Other assets.....cccceeiieiiiirnniiieniiinniiieiieenieeiieraseen
TOtal @SSeES cceennueiiiiieeenieeiireeceeeeeereeaeeeeeeeeeennsseeeeeennnnnes

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable........cccvvceeeeeeirinereencisnneeneeseseeeenes $ 16,800
Income taxes payable ........ccocerriiiiiiiiiereeneeeeenennnnne. 12,000
Salaries payable........cccccniiiiiiiiiiiniineneeneneennn. 7,190
Total current liabilities ......cccccceeeereiececiircnennnnnene $ 35,990
Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable .........ccoiriieeiiinieeicceereeeeee e, 192,000
Total liabilities ........cccccvveiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeeeneeneenne.

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK.....cceiieiiiirrerrereeeeeeeeeeseensennnnssssessensnns $ 243,610
Retained earnings® .......ccccccrvririieriecreereeceneennnnnnenee. 90,000
Total stockholders’ equity......cccceeeeeereerennncennes
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity........................

* From the retained earnings statement

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$ 54,000
36,000
$90,000

$171,200

297,600
92,800
$ 561,600

$227,990

333,610

$561,600
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P 1-59A (Continued)

3. Both asingle-step income statement and a multiple-step income statement report the same
amount for net income. However, a single-step income statement contains only two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. These two categories are subtracted to arrive at net income.
A multiple-step income statement provides three important classifications that financial
statement users find useful: gross margin, income from operations, and net income. The only
difference between the two formats is how the revenues and expenses are classified.

2. Ashton Appliances
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

SAlES FEVENUE....cciteerrereeeeeeereeereeeessssssssssssssssssesseesessesesssssssssssssssssses $948,670
Cost of 800dS SOId ......ccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriirieeee e s e e e eeeeenees ($511,350)
GrOSS MAFZIN c.uuveeeereeerreererressrnreeesesssnseeeesssssseesesssssssessesssssnessssssansens $437,320
Operating expenses:

Salaries EXPENSE ...ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieerrenenseeseesersessenae 228,710

=T o A=) o = o 1= N 80,800

INSUFANCE EXPENSE ....iveeeriirneserrenssereansssresesssrnssssrsssssssssssssssnsssne 36,610

Depreciation expense (furniture) .......cceeeeeeeeeeeeecissicnnccicciennns 12,000

Depreciation expense (building)........cceeereeeeeeennerniiiiiiisiiciinnnnns 11,050

Total operating eXpenses ........ccuvviiieereennenensensennsssssssssssssnes (369,170)

Income from OpPerations.........cceeeeeeuceerreerenneceeneeenenesseerennesessseeennes S 68,150

Other income and expenses:

INTErESt EXPENSE ...uuueeecceeeeieereerreeeeeeeeeeeeeeenmnssssssssssssssnsssessnnanns (15,500)
Income before iINCOME taXes......coveuireeirieiienirreeirenrreeirenesrenseenesrennes $52,650
INCOME taXES EXPENSE...ccucieeiienrireeirennireniernsirensernssrensernsssensernes (16,650)

[\ =] T Tolo] 1 1 LTS $ 36,000
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P 1-60A

Berko Company:

(a) $62,100 ($50,000 + $12,100)

(b) $17,100 ($12,100 + $7,000 — $2,000)
(c) $67,100 ($17,100 + $50,000)

(d) $25,400 ($92,500— $67,100)
Manning Company:

(e) $9,300 ($44,300 — $35,000)

(f) $7,500 ($9,300 — $1,800)

(g) $42,500 ($35,000 + $7,500)

(h) $57,300 ($42,500 + $14,800)

Lucas Company:

(i) $40,000 ($66,400— $26,400)

Must solve for (k) before (j):

(k) $29,500 ($84,500— $55,000)

(i) $2,900 ($26,400 + $6,000 — $29,500)
() $14,700 ($99,200 — $84,500)

Corey Company:

(m) $7,100 ($27,600 — $21,900 + $1,400)
(n) $42,600 ($15,000 + $27,600)

(o) $53,300 ($10,700 + $42,600)

P 1-61A
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First, use the fundamental accounting equation to determine stockholders’ equity:

Assets = Liabilities +
Beginning  $385,500 = $152,800 +
End $420,250 = $156,600 +

*  $385,500 — $152,800 = $232,700
**  $420,250 — $156,600 = $263,650

Stockholders’ Equity
$232,700 *
$263,650 *k

Next, use these fundamental relationships to solve for each situation:

Stockholders’ Equity
Change in Stockholders’ Equity
Change in Retained Earnings

Therefore,

Change in Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock + Retained Earnings
Change in Common Stock + Change in Retained Earnings
Net Income — Dividends

Change in Common Stock + Net Income — Dividends

1. ($263,650—$232,700) = $O + Net Income — $0

Net Income = $30,950

2. ($263,650—$232,700) = $40,000 + Net Income — $0

Net Loss = !§9!0501

3. ($263,650—$232,700) = $O + Net Income — $15,000

Net Income = $45,950

4. ($263,650—$232,700) = $35,000 + Net Income — $20,000
Net Income = $15,950
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PROBLEM SET B

P 1-50B

The fundamental accounting equation requires that there be an equality between assets and liabilities plus
stockholders’ equity. Therefore, the amount of liabilities that KJ Corporation must have at the end of the year
can be inferred from the fundamental accounting equation if both assets and stockholders’ equity are
known.

The amount of KJ’s assets at December 31 is $710,100. KJ’s stockholders’ equity at the end of the

year is the amount of stockholders’ equity at the beginning of the year plus (minus) net income (loss)
minus dividends plus the sale of common stock.

Common Retained Stockholders’
Stock + Earnings = Equity
Equity, Jan. 1 $100,000 + $134,900 = $234,900
Net income 205,500
Dividends (70,000)
Common stock issued 75,000 =
Equity, Dec. 31 $175,000 + $270,400 = $445,400

The amount of liabilities that KJ must have at the end of the year is determined by using the balance
sheet equation and solving for the missing amount.

Assets = Liabilities + Equity
At Dec. 31 $710,100 = ? + $445,400

Liabilities = $710,100 — $445,400 = $264,700

P 1-51B

It is necessary to answer these questions out of order because of the way the relationships between
the accounts work.

(a) Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity (all at the beginning of the year)
=  $368,200 + $272,900
= $641,100
Note: Item (d) is found prior to finding items (b) and (c).
(d) Net Income = Revenues - Expenses
= $929,440 - $835,320
= $94,120
Note: Item (c) is found prior to finding item (b).
(c) Beginning + Net Income - Dividends = Ending
Stockholders’ Stockholders’
Equity Equity
$272,900 + $94,120 - $35,500 = Ending Stockholders’
Equity
Ending Stockholders’ Equity = $331,520
(b) Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity (all at end of year)
$758,150 = Liabilities + $331,520
Liabilities = $426,630
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Parker Renovation Inc.
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Revenues:
SEIVICE FEVENUE ..ccuciieericiineiiiienniiiinesisirnsiersansessenssssssssssssnsssssans
Interest iINCOME........uciiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieice e rrsssese s sesanessaes
TOtal reVENUES ...ccceuuiiiiiieeeiiiiiiieeeiiiniieesseiesineessessssssnsenees

Expenses:
V4 ==t =) (o 1= 4 ] Y

Depreciation expense

Utilities expense

INSUrANCE EXPENSE c.urverireeiirurireesirarsrnessrassisessrassersssrsessrssssssssres

Miscellaneous expense
Income taxes expense

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

Total EXPENSES ..ouvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineereeressessessessssssssssennns
NEt INCOME ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiienr e ssesaassssssseenas

P 1-53B

Lakas Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

[NV T =
Cost of 800ds SOId .......cceeeeeiiiiiiiicccrrrrerc e
GrOSS MATGIN ..iieeeeeiieiiiernniiierieennniietieennnssssssseensssssssssssnssssssssssnnassas
Operating expenses:
WS EXPENSES c..iverirreirenirreironinreiroeiirasersessrassrsessrsssssassranss
=T o A=) o = o 1= N
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ....ciiireeeiciiiirieisee e s eereeeseesseennassseenees
Depreciation @Xpense .......cccccciiiieeeeiiiiiiieniiiinineensen.
Miscellaneous eXPENSE ......cccciiriiiiiiiiiiiieieereeneneessssssssssssssnns
Total operating expenses
Income from OPerations ........cccccvviiiiiiinininineereessssnen.
Other income and expenses:
INterest iNCOME........iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirrrrrrrr s
INterest eXPEeNSE ...c.cvvuiiieiiieiiiiciiteiiiieiiteiiriireireerseernesssesnes
Total other income and eXpPenses...........eeeeeeesssiisssssisssnnnnns
Income before taXesS......cccvveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiniiinereensssssssmss.
INCOME tAXES EXPENSE ...uvururiiiiiiiiiseiiiniiniirrersessssssssssssssssssssssssssssansns
[\ [ AT Tl ] 4 o U= ROt

$763,400
5,475
$768,875
$ 222,900
135,000
109,300
65,850
31,000
61,400
(625,450)
$143,425
$ 425,000
(178,400)
$246,600
$ 66,100
35,910
13,122
11,590
8,800
(135,522)
$111,078
620
(850)
(230)
$ 110,848
(23,200)

$ 87,648
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P 1-54B
Crick: Net Income = Revenues - Expenses
$81 (a) = $925 - $844
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$709 = $332 + $377 (b)
Pascal: Net Income = Revenues -— Expenses
$289 = $533 - $244 (c)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$1,810 = $860 (d) + $950
Eiffel: Net Income = Revenues - Expenses
$126 = 5503 (e) - $377
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$552 (f) = $454 + $98
Hilbert: Net Income (Loss) = Revenues -— Expenses
($340) = $1,125 - $1,465 (g)
Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
$3,150 = $2,267 + $883 (h)
P 1-55B
Ross Airport Auto Service
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
Service revenue (Parking).......cceeeeeeeeeeenennnieceeeeesesssesnensenenneennns $232,600
Service revenue (FePair) ....cccceeeeeeeeeeeeennennesssssseesessssssenseeenneennns 198,500
Interest iNCOME........ciiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiisc s 4,100
Total revenues ........cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiniinncreere
Expenses:
WaEES EXPENSE ...uveeerrrrerrenrerresrrnreeresssssssessessssseseessssansesssssssnnes $246,100
RENt EXPENSE ..ccuuieneniiiieiiiineiitieniirieeitiesesstinesseressssnressssresessnn 103,500
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ....iiiireeeiiiiiiiniiieeiiereniseetresansseesseensssssessees 36,900
INterest eXPEeNSE ...c.civuiiieiiieiiiiciitiiiiiciireinriire e re e eeenes 21,300
Depreciation @Xpense ......cccccceiiiieeneiiiniiinnniiiiniinnes 12,450
INCOME taXeS EXPENSE...cuuiiveiiieitneiitniiesisrnsresicrnsrsnssrnssensesnes 2,700
Total EXPENSES ...ceuvriiiiiiieeeiiiiiiieneeiessireennesssrreensessssseseanees
AV T oo Ty =
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$435,200

(422,950)
$ 12,250
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P 1-55B (Continued)

Ross Airport Auto Service
Balance Sheet
December 31

Assets
Current assets:
[0 1 T RRTTRRRSRRRRRNt $ 7,700
Accounts receivable .......ceeuiieeiiieiiieiiiiiric e reaeee 39,200
10 1VZ=T 41 o o 6,100
Prepaid rent.......ceeeecceiiirecccrrrre e 27,300
Total CUrrent @SSets......cceiieuieieiieniereeireniereeieeneereniernesrensennes $ 80,300
Long-term investments:
19 AVZ=T 13 T=T o | £ RS 35,000
Property, plant, and equipment:
[0 TT]'s 21 =] 1] O $ 270,800
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........c.cceeeeiieiiiireeeciiciineenennnees (42,300)

L1 =1 I 13 P

Current liabilities:

Accounts Payable........cceeeeieiiriereenicireeeee e rnreee e saneeeesessnnnes $ 17,200

Wages payable........cceeiiiiiieiccerrrererceerreeee e s e eenn e e e e e enans 12,500

Income taxes payable ......c..eciiiiieeeiiii e, 1,100

Interest payable........ccooiveeeieiiiiieccerrr e 4,800
Total current liabilities .........ccevvvveivvvrenrreriicciiicc,

Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable.........cciiiiiiericcirrrecrce e e
Total liabilities ...c....cevrireemieiiiieecccceereececc e eeeeaes

Stockholders’ equity:

COMMON SEOCK .. ceiieirierreeeeeeeeeereereessssssssssssssssesesssessenseeeesessssnees $ 100,000
Retained earnings .........cceeeeceiriiieeenceerinennnescenneeennssseesseeennnnnns 48,200
Total stockholders’ equity ......ccccuueceerieeeenccierreceecceeereenennen.
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity........ccccevrremmncceerrernennccennees

Note: Dividends do not appear on the income statement or the balance sheet.
Instead, dividends are reported on the retained earnings statement.

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

228,500
$ 343,800

$ 35,600

160,000
$ 195,600

148,200
$ 343,800
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P 1-56B
Cheng Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
SalES FEVENUE....ccieeirerrereeeeeeeeeeerressessssssssssssssssssssssessessesseeeesasanns $ 525,100
Cost of 200ds SOId .......cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeeeeeeneereeeeseeseesannens (279,800)
GrOSS MAIEiN .cuuuiieeeiiiiieieiinniiiieneiiiinessrenessrensisrssssssrenesssssnsssssns
Operating expenses:
SAlaries EXPENSE .....ceveereeererrerrneeerrersereeersssssseeesessssaseensens $ 115,900
=T o A=) o 1= o 1= N 65,000
SUPPLIES EXPENSE ....civiieeericiiiirnniierrreneseerreeneesessesennenans 14,400
Research and development expense. .......c..ccoevveeeeniiirinnnnns 12,700
INSUraNCe EXPENSE ...ccuieeririeiiieireiireireiireiiseernirenernenes 5,000
Total operating eXpenses ........cccvvveereerennnnnensnnsssssssssssnes
Income from operations.........cccvviiiiiiiinninnnreennennneeen.
Other income and expenses:
Gain on disposal of property, plant, and equipment.......... 5,000
INTEreSt EXPENSE .....uveeeeeciiiiiiiiiereireereereerennnnnsssssssssssssssssses (8,450)
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ...ccvveieerrerrnnnnnnsssssssssssssssssssssssnnnans
[\ T3 814 ot o T3 o =

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$ 245,300

($ 213,000)
$ 32,300

(3,450)
28,850
(6,000)
$ 22,850
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Cheng Company
Balance Sheet
December 31

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

Assets
Current assets:
o 1] TN $ 14,275
Accounts receivable .........ccooveeeieiiiiieeeiicernrree e 58,930
] VT o] [T 24,600
Prepaid rent......ccoeeeviiiiiiicccnrrrrccrrrrer e 8,500
Total current assets......ccceveuiereeireeiereeirenereeeereecrenernenes $106, 305
Property, plant, and equipment .......ccccoiveiiirieiiiienccienncnnennnn. 105,000
= 1 =T 0 1 12,380
TOtal @SSELS .ceuuuuciiiiireuceeriieteneeeereenenneeeeeeenanssseseeenassesensennnnnns $ 223,685
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Salaries Payable........ceeeeeirerreneenienrereeereeerreeseseereeeees $11,400
Income taxes payable ......ccccccoiiiirniiiiiiiiiinnniiinee, 2,850
Total current liabilities .......c.ccceeeeeveereereeeeeeeneircccceeeeeen $ 14,250
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (due in 10 years) ......ccccceeeeerrreeennnceeeneenn. 15,000
Total lIabilities ....cceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeeeseeses $ 29,250
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock (10,000 shares)........cccccceeeeecrreeerreccssneeenenns $ 105,000
Retained earnings® .........ccccceeriiiienccenreenenncceeneeenennceeseeenas 89,435
Total stockholders’ equity .......ccceueeeeeriieemeccciriieennnceenns 194,435
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.......cccccccovrrreeenneirnnnnnee. $ 223,685
* Retained earnings is computed as the amount needed to make the fundamental accounting equation
balance.
P 1-57B
Magical Experiences Vacation Company
Retained Earnings Statement
For the years ending December 31, Year 1, and December 31, Year 2
Year 1 Year 2
Retained earnings, beginning of year* ..........ccccoeveeeeeerrneeeeecnne $ 55,300 $74,700
Add: Net income* ......coeiiiiriiiiinienieninrennrreeeeeneesrenssesennees 33,400 74,600
Less: DIVIdeNdS.......ueeriisiiiiiiiiiiiiininiiiiiniineeieeneessssenses (14,000) (16,000)
Retained earnings, end of year......cccccccormreeeecciiirieccecccinnneenennen. $ 74,700 $ 133,300
*  The ending retained earnings balance for Year 1 becomes the beginning retained earnings balance for Year2.
** Net income is computed as follows: _Year1l _Year2
REVENUE ....ueeiiiiiiiirisssssssssssssssssssssssseseeeeeeeeesesessesessssssssssssnnns $221,900 $325,400
LESS: EXPENSES .....ciiieiieriiiiiiiiieeseeeeeessesseeeseeeeseeeeeeesesssssssssnnnnnns __(188,500) _(250,800)
[\ T Tl T 1= N $ 33,400 $74,600
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P 1-58B
(a) $26,900 — $11,100 = $15,800

(b) Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 1)

$19,500

You must solve for (e) prior to solving for (c) or (d):

(e) Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 2) = Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 3)

= $26,700
You must solve for (d) prior to solving for (c):

(d) =Retained Earnings, Ending, Year 2 (e) + Dividends
=$ 26,700 + $5,200
=$31,900

(c) NetIncome = (d) — Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 2)
=$31,900 (d) — $19,500
=$12,400
Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 3) + Net Income
$ 26,700 + $9,500
=$ 36,200
(g) Dividends = (f) — Retained Earnings, Ending (Year 3)
=$ 36,200 (f) — $34,100
=$2,100

P 1-59B

(f)

McDonald Boat Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31
Revenues:
SalES rEVENUE. ... .ceeeeireeecereenertenniereeeeeereneeestenseerennsssennnenes

Expenses:
Cost of 800ds SOId .........ccorrieeeeieiiiriec e
WagES EXPENSE cu.crvuiireiirersireisrassirasissstrnsissssrssssssssrasssrsssnes
Depreciation expense (equipment) ........ccceveeeeeenceeerreennnnnens
Utilities eXPense ......cciiiiieeeieeeeeeennenniniiiiiiisiinineeeeeene.
INterest EXPENSE ...civciieuiiiniieniciniiieaiciniiieeicisiieiseran,
SUPPlieS EXPENSE.......ccerreeeenceirreeeenceeerreeneneseereennnsseseseeennes
Depreciation expense (building) .......ccccceeeeieiiiirirriieenieeeeenee
=T o1 A=) o = o 1= Y
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ...ccvveeeerrernnnnnsnnsssssssssssssssssssnsnnsanananns
Total @XPENSES.......corrreeeeeicirirrrenncerrerrnnnseesseeennsssennns
AV L= 8T 4 ol o o o = N

Retained Earnings, Beginning (Year 2)

$ 987,200
348,700
142,300
131,300

99,400
89,100
21,500
14,600
21,700

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

$ 1,932,300

(1,855,800)
$ 76,500
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P 1-59B (Continued)

McDonald Boat Company
Retained Earnings Statement
For the year ending December 31

Retained earnings, January 1........cccccceeiirireeencccirrnennnnn.
Add: Net iNnCOME .....coeeeeeiiiiiiiriiicerrrreseesreereeeeeseeenes
Less: Dividends.......ccccccciiiiemeeiiiiiininneiiiniineeneieene.
Retained earnings, December 31.........c.cceeeeeeiiirinennennas

McDonald Marina
Balance Sheet
December 31

Financial Accounting: The Cornerstone of Business Decision Making, 5e [978-0-357-13278-4], Chapter 1: Accounting and the Financial Statements

Assets
Current assets:
Cash.. .ttt enees $22,300
Accounts receivable........ccceveuireeirieiiiecienieenenenns 268,700
Y 1] o o] =T PP 9,800
Total current assets.......ccccceeeerrreeennccereeeennnnnens
Property, plant, and equipment:
[IF-1 1T ISRt $ 875,000
=011 (o 11 V- SOt $ 197,300
Less: Accumulated depreciation.........ccccccceeeeenens (64,500) 132,800
EqQuipment.....ccccovuiiiiiiininiiinniiinennn, $ 2,490,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation........cccccvvevenennee. (950,400) 1,539,600
Total property, plant, and equipment............ 2,547,400
Total @SSetS ..cuuueeiriiieenceerrrerenceereeennnseeereernnnsseseeenns
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable........ccocveeeeeererrneeriererneeeeeeesneeesesesnneees $ 26,400
Wages payable........ccoiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiniecnrneeneeenneenaeenens 21,600
Interest payable........ccoceeeeeiiiiiiicccerree e enaees 18,000
Rent payable........c.ecriiiieccccrrcrcccerreere e e e enaees 2,400
Total current liabilities .......ccceeeveeeeeerrierecccerrreeecceeneees

Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable ... enaens
Total liabilities ........ceeueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiiiniees.

Stockholders’ equity:
CommMON STOCK ...cc..iiiiiieeeciiitrecccce e e e e e enaees
Retained earnings ........cccveeiiiiiiieeiiiiniieneiiisnnneeeessesseeennens
Total stockholders’ equity .......cccceeeeeerieeennceeereennnnceeennnne
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.....ccccccccerrreeeannceerrennene.

$ 600,000
179,800

$ 128,600
76,500

(25,300)
$ 179,800

$ 300,800

$ 2,848,200

$ 68,400

2,000,000
$ 2,068,400

779,800
$ 2,848,200
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P 1-59B (Continued)

3. Both asingle-step income statement and a multiple-step income statement report the same
amount for net income. However, a single-step income statement contains only two categories:
total revenues and total expenses. These two categories are subtracted to arrive at net income.
A multiple-step income statement provides three important classifications that financial
statement users find useful: gross margin, income from operations, and net income. The only
difference between the two formats is how the revenues and expenses are classified.

2. McDonald Boat Company
Income Statement
For the year ending December 31

Y LT = L=] 111 L= TR $1,932,300
Cost of 800dS SOId ......cccevrririiiiiieiieerieeeeeeneerreeeeeseesee e s e e e e e eeeeeeeenens ($987,200)
GrOSS MAFGIN c.uuveeeeeeeerrereereerrsneeeesesssneeseesssssseeeesssssnsesssssssnsessssssnnsens $ 945,100
Operating Expenses:

WagES EXPENSE c.euuirerirreriransrresirassirassrsssirsssrssssrssssssssrssssssssrasses 348,700

Depreciation expense (eqUIPMENL) .....ccceeeeeeeeneennirrrernecieesennens 142,300

ULilities @XPENSE ... ieeeeiiiiiicireeccrrcecrreeeerrneeerennnesnenseesennnene 131,300

INterest eXPEeNSE ...c.civuiiieiiieiiiiciiteiiiieiiieinriirerreerresraeeaenes 99,400

SUPPLIES EXPENSE .....oeeeeeeeccerriiieneceererreneee e e eenann e e s eeennnsansenees 89,100

Depreciation expense (building).......ccceeeveeeeeeenneisireceeeciiennennnns 21,500

RENT @XPENSE ...ceuiieiiiieiiieiiiniciieiiteeteeittaserseetessesasesessssnsessnssnns 14,600

Total operating eXpenses ........ccuvveieeereereerennennesssssssssssssssnns (846,900)

Income from OpPerations.........cceeeeeeuceerreeeenceeeeeeeneneeeeneennnseeeseennnns $ 98,200
INCOME taXES EXPENSE ..cvvvireirnriireisiariirnisissieraisresierassesssrssssenssranss (S 21,700)
AV T3 814 ot o 3 o = N $ 76,500
P 1-60B

Stackhouse Company:

(a) $5,000 ($21,700—$18,800 + $2,100)
(b) $66,700 (545,000 + $21,700)

(c) $81,100 ($14,400 + $66,700)

Compton Company:

(d) $54,300 ($39,000 + $15,300)

(e) $21,600 ($15,300 + $7,100 — $800)
(f) $60,600 (521,600 + $39,000)

(g) $27,600 ($88,200— $60,600)

Bellefleur Company:

Must solve for (i) first.

(i) $15,300 ($95,300— $80,000)

(h) $1,300 ($6,900 + $9,700 — $15,300)
(j) $18,100 ($113,400 — $95,300)
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P 1-60B (Continued)

Merlotte Company:

(k) $13,900 ($38,900 — $25,000)

() $9,400 ($13,900 — $4,500 — $0)
(m) $34,400 ($25,000 + $9,400)

(n) $50,100 ($15,700 + $34,400)

P 1-61B

First, use the fundamental accounting equation to determine stockholders’ equity:

Assets = Liabilities + Stockholders’ Equity
Beginning $256,500 = $92,650 + $163,850 *
End $358,200 = $121,900 + $236,300 **

*  $256,500 — $92,650 = $163,850
** $358,200 — $121,900 = $236,300

Next, use these fundamental relationships to solve for each situation:

Stockholders’ Equity = Common Stock +  Retained Earnings
Change in Stockholders’ Equity Change in Common Stock +  Change in Retained Earnings
Change in Retained Earnings Net Income - Dividends

Therefore,
Change in Stockholders’ Equity = Change in Common Stock + Net Income — Dividends

1. ($236,300 - $163,850) = $0 + Net Income — $0
Net Income = $72,450

2. ($236,300—$163,850) = $15,000 + Net Income — $0
Net Income = $57,450

3. ($236,300 —$163,850) = S0 + Net Income — $10,000
Net Income = $82,450

4. ($236,300—$163,850) = $20,000 + Net Income — $12,000
Net Income = $64,450
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CASES

Case 1-62

Answers to this question may vary; however, many students will focus on income. If Jim had kept
track of his revenues (e.g., his earnings from the summer job, the small scholarship, and the fixed
amount from his parents) and his expenses (e.g., tuition, books, apartment, and entertainment)
during earlier semesters, he might have been able to budget for the spring term. Many of his
expenses will be the same or very similar from term to term. Jim could use the information from the
fall term to predict what his revenues and expenses would be for the spring term. He would then
have a better idea of how much he could spend on entertainment without “maxing out” his credit
card. In addition, Jim could keep track of his assets and liabilities. He could track which assets were
current (e.g., cash in his bank account) and which liabilities would become due in the near term (e.g.,
spring tuition, living expenses). He could then know prior to the spring term which bills would
become due and if he had enough liquid assets to pay these bills. Keeping better track of his
revenues, expenses, income, assets, and liabilities may have allowed Jim to avoid overspending his
resources.

Case 1-63
1. The following examples are illustrative, and students' answers may vary:
a. Nonbusiness entities (including governments and educational institutions):

The Accounting Review (university and college educators), American

Accounting Association

Issues in Accounting Education (university and college educators),

American Accounting Association

Journal of Government Financial Management (governmental accountants), Association of
Government Accountants (AGA)

b. Business entities:

Strategic Finance (management accountants and finance professionals),

Institute of Management Accountants

Financial Executive (controllers, treasurers, and senior financial executives), Financial
Executives Institute

Internal Auditor (internal auditors), Institute of Internal Auditors

c. Public practice:

Journal of Accountancy (certified public accountants), American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants
The CPA Journal (certified public accountants), New York State Society of CPAs

2. Activities and events in one segment of the accounting profession affect activities and events in
other segments of the profession. Education affects preparedness for public practice. New
business activities require new auditing procedures. Accounting research affects the practice of
accounting, and accounting practice influences the form of accounting research. Information
about developments outside one’s own segment of accounting can help one better understand
and, perhaps, shape developments inside one’s own segment.
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Case 1-64

Student responses to this assignment will vary widely, but it is a good basis for classroom discussion.
Some students may have interests in various accounting careers, while others may have interests in
other business careers or perhaps graduate professional degrees. Of those with plans for graduate
education, some may intend to work for several years before returning for additional education,
while others may plan to go directly into graduate school. Some may plan to start their careers in
one field and then move into another after several years. Some may have plans to start their own
business. The steps necessary to implement these plans can be an interesting basis for discussion.

Case 1-65
1. Current assets (1/31/2023) = $5,210 + $28,100 + $7,152 = $40,462
Current liabilities (1/31/2023) = $19,655

Current assets (1/31/2022) $4,125 + $32,891 + $7,853 = $44,869
Current liabilities (1/31/2022) $35,483

Agency Rent-A-Car reported a current ratio of 2.06 (540,462 / $19,655) in 2023 and a current
ratio of 1.26 ($44,869 / $35,483) in 2022. Its working capital is $20,807 (540,462 — $19,655) in
2023 and $9,386 (544,869 — $35,483) in 2022. These ratios show that the company has adequate
current assets to cover the current liabilities in both years. In addition, its liquidity is improving
between 2022 and 2023.

2. Net Income = Stockholders’ Equity (1/31/2023) — Stockholders’ Equity (1/31/2022) + Dividends*
$172,529 — $135,819 + $21,000 = $57,710
* Beg. Stockholders’ Equity $135,819 + Net Income — Dividends $21,000 = End. Stockholders’ Equity $172,529

Case 1-66
1. Trends:

(a) Revenues decreased dramatically from 2021 to 2022.

(b) Operating income (loss) has fluctuated dramatically in the 5-year period but shows some
improvement (less of a loss) in 2023.

(c) Netincome (loss) was down dramatically from 2022 and seems to be slowly recovering in
2023 with a much smaller loss.

2. In 2019 and 2020, Wright Brothers Aviation Company had adequate assets to cover the current
liabilities, but the ratio changed dramatically in 2021, 2022, and 2023, causing current liabilities
to be much larger than current assets. It seems as though Wright Brothers used its assets to pay
down its long-term debt in 2021.

3. Yes, the company has shown a considerable decrease throughout the 5-year period in net
income and also shows that it may have difficulty in paying current liabilities with the small
amount of current assets it has.
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Case 1-67

Ethical behavior by accountants is important to society because capital markets and businesses
cannot operate efficiently or effectively without reliable financial information. Financial information
determines the way in which resources are deployed and distributed. Thus, individuals who stand to
benefit from changes in resource deployment or distribution have an incentive to misrepresent
financial information or to pressure accountants to do so. Such individuals may even create financial
incentives for accountants to bias or misrepresent the facts. Unethical behavior by an accountant,
once revealed, usually brings loss of employment and frequently loss of professional credentials
(e.g., professional license) as well. In addition, individuals may face criminal or civil prosecution.

Case 1-68

There are many ethical implications involved with the discussion between Lola and Frank. It is not
ethical to change items in the financial statements simply to appear better to the public. This can be
very misleading to both creditors and investors and could potentially cause harm to these parties
who based their expectations of future performance on the past numbers that have been changed. If
the company doesn’t perform as well as expected, these creditors and investors will likely blame the
accounting numbers that have been misrepresented. If management intends to pay off accounts
within a year, they need to be classified as current liabilities. Also, investments that have been
purchased with the intent to hold them for a long period of time should be considered long-term
investments. Management should not reclassify these unless their intent changes and they plan to
sell the investments within the next year. In addition, the company should follow generally accepted
accounting principles and record its assets at historical cost. Management cannot pick and choose
which assets to present at their market value. Management should not use the excuse of “judgment”
to alter numbers in order to make the company appear better on paper.

Case 1-69

1. Apple’s fiscal year ended on September 28, 2019. This year-end is different from previous years
for the simple reason that Apple has a floating year-end. Apple’s year-end always falls on the
last Saturday of the month of September, so the actual date changes from year to year.

2. Apple presents 2 years of balance sheet information and 3 years of income statement
information.

3. Balance sheet information:

a. For 2019, Apple reported total assets of $338,516,000,000, total liabilities of
$248,028,000,000, and total stockholders’ equity of $90,488,000,000.

b. The dollar amounts for all three categories have changed in the past year. For 2018, Apple
reported total assets of $365,725,000,000, total liabilities of $258,578,000,000, and total
stockholders’ equity of $107,147,000,000. This represented a decrease in total assets of
$27,209,000,000 ($338,516,000,000 — $365,725,000,000), a decrease in total liabilities of
$10,550,000,000 ($248,028,000,000 — $258,578,000,000), and a decrease in total
stockholders’ equity of $16,659,000,000 ($90,488,000,000 — $107,147,000,000).

c. For 2019, Apple reported current assets of $162,819,000,000 and current liabilities of
$105,718,000,000. For 2018, Apple reported current assets of $131,339,000,000 and current
liabilities of $115,929,000,000.
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Case 1-69 (Continued)

d. Apple reported working capital of $57,101,000,000 ($162,819,000,000 — $105,718,000,000)
for 2019 and working capital of $15,410,000,000 ($131,339,000,000 — $115,929,000,000) for
2018. Apple’s current ratio was 1.54 ($162,819,000,000 / $105,718,000,000) for 2019 and
1.13 ($131,339,000,000 / $115,929,000,000) for 2018. Apple’s current assets are greater
than its current liabilities for both years, which indicates that Apple should be able to pay
the liabilities that become due within the next year. Apple’s working capital and current
ratio have increased during 2019 when compared to 2018. Thus, Apple appears to have
sufficient liquidity.

4. Income statement information:

a. For 2019, Apple reported revenues (net sales) of $260,174,000,000 and expenses of
$204,918,000,000 ($161,782,000,000 + $34,462,000,000 + $10,481,000,000 —
$1,807,000,000). Note: The $18,070,000,000 is a combination of other income and expenses
and was subtracted from expenses. Apple’s net income was $55,256,000,000.

b. Sales decreased by $11,964,000 from 2018 to 2019 but increased by $29,313,000 from 2017
to 2018, as shown in the comparative income statements. As noted in the management
discussion and analysis, the decrease in sales in 2019 is due primarily to decreased iPhone
sales. This decrease in sales has caused a corresponding decrease in cost of sales (an
expense).

5. Statement of cash flows information:

a. For 2019, Apple reported a net cash inflow from operating activities of $69,391,000,000, a
net cash inflow from investing activities of $45,896,000,000, and a net cash outflow from
financing activities of $90,976,000,000).

b. In 2019, Apple paid $10,495,000,000 for the acquisition of property, plant, and equipment.

6. Management’s discussion and analysis information:

a. Apple’s management considers several accounting policies critical, including following
generally accepted accounting principles, revenue recognition, allowance for doubtful
accounts, inventory valuation, warranty costs, valuation of marketable securities, income
taxes, and contingencies policy. This information was found in the management’s
discussion and analysis section of the annual report. More detail on significant accounting
policies can also be found in the notes to the financial statements (Note 1).

b. The company believes that future gross margins will be under downward pressure due to global
product pricing pressures, increased competition, compressed product life cycles, potential
increases in cost of components, and a shift to lower gross margin products. Its analysis can be
found in the management’s discussion and analysis section (Item 7 of the 10-K).

7. The financial statements are audited by Ernst & Young.
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Case 1-70

1.

Kroger is one of the largest retailers in the world based on sales. Its revenues are predominately
earned, and cash is generated as consumer products are sold to customers in its stores, fuel
centers, and via our online platforms. It manufactures and processes some of the food available
in its supermarkets.

Sprouts Farmers Market operates as a healthy grocery store that has made healthy living
accessible to shoppers for nearly two decades by offering affordable, fresh, natural and organic
products. They do offer various private label food products.

The fiscal year-end for Kroger is on the Saturday nearest to January 31. Its most current fiscal
year-end is February 1, 2020. Sprouts' fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to December 31. Its
most current fiscal year-end is December 29, 2019. The fiscal year-ends are expected to be
similar because the two companies are in the same industry and follow the same major trends
in sales.

Balance sheet information:

a. Kroger (as on February 1, 2020):
Assets = $45,256,000,000
Liabilities = $36,663,000,000 ($14,243,000,000 + $22,420,000,000 )
Stockholders’ equity = $8,573,000,000

Sprouts (as on December 29, 2010):
Assets = $2,722,983,000
Liabilities = $2,141,031,000 ($416,812,000 + $1,724,219,000)
Stockholders’ equity = $581,952,000

b. Kroger (as on February 1, 2020):
Current assets = $10,890,000,000
Current liabilities = $14,243,000,000

Sprouts (as on December 29, 2010):
Current assets = $387,839,000
Current liabilities = $416,812,000

c. Kroger’s current assets are approximately 76% of its current liabilities. Kroger reported
working capital of -$3,353,000,000 ($10,890,000,000 — $14,243,000,000) and a current ratio
of 0.76 ($10,890,000,000/$14,243,000,000).

The liquidity picture of Sprouts is similar. Sprouts reports working capital of -$28,973,000
($387,839,000 — $416,812,000) and a current ratio of 0.93 ($387,839,000 / $416,812,000).
Both companies may have to seek additional financing to pay off the liabilities coming due
in the next year.

d. Kroger has almost 17 times the total assets of Sprouts. Thus, Kroger is a much larger
company.
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Case 1-70 (Continued)
4. Income statement information:

a. Kroger (for the fiscal year ending February 1, 2020):

REVENUES ....ceereieninreirecerenreceecerenreceeressossecsscassassassscnssns $122,286,000,000

EXPENSES ccuuuiiineiirinniiransiiienessninesssnsassssrensssrnasssssensssssans 120,627,000,000

NEt INCOME ..oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeiieceeeeeisesieeeeeeeeeeeeesessssssssnsssssses $ 1,659,000,000
Sprouts (for the fiscal year ending December 29, 2010):

REVENUES ...cceeveerrenenneneennniiiissessessenseeeeeesesssssssssssssssssssns $ 5,634,835,000

EXPENSES ccuuiiuniieniiineiinniiinsienicrnsieeisrssiesisrssiesssrsssssnssnes 5,485,206,000

NEt INCOME ..oeeeeeeeeeeenieeiiieiieeeieeeieereeeeeeeeeeseesssssssssssssses $149,629,000

*  $120,035,000,000 + $270,000,000 + $469,000,000 +-$147,000,000
**  $5,634,835,000
*** $3,740,017,000 + $1,677,458,000 + $21,192,000 +$46,539,000

b. For Sprouts, revenues show an increasing trend through the 3 years presented. Cost of
sales and other expenses have correspondingly increased, resulting in relatively stable
income. Kroger shows relatively stable revenues, costs, and income. This stability is
reflected in the earnings per share information, which has remained relatively stable also.

5. Obtained from the statements of cash flows for each of the companies:

Kroger: In addition to operating activities, its major source of cash includes borrowings related
to long-term debt and sales of businesses. Major uses of cash include capital expenditures
(purchases of property, plant, and equipment) and repayment of borrowings.

Sprouts: Its major sources of cash arise from its operations as well as proceeds from revolving
credit facilities (long-term borrowings). Major uses of cash include capital expenditures,
repayment of borrowings, and repurchases of common stock.
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Annual Report Problem

a. $19,810 million

b

c.
d.

Q 06 T o

a o

o o

. $18,375 million
$110,225 million
$72,653 million
. $21,729 million

. $20,810 million
. $20,375 million
$115,736 million
. $76,286 million
. $22,815 million

The Home Depot, Inc.
HD

Atlanta, GA

. 1.02

e. $39,541 million

$16,635 million
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Case 1-72

1. The first concern for Front Row Entertainment is to obtain financing for the business. Normally, a
concert promoter must pay a significant amount of up-front cash to secure the venue and advertise
the tour. Therefore, it is critical that Front Row Entertainment raise a large amount of cash if the
business is to succeed. This cash may be raised by issuing debt (e.g., notes payable, bonds payable),
shares of stock (e.g., common stock), or a combination of both. Next, Front Row Entertainment must
purchase the assets necessary to operate. Because a concert promoter provides a service, the initial
investment in property, plant, and equipment is likely to be relatively small and involve typical office
equipment (e.g., desks, telephones, computers). These assets are normally combined and reported as
equipment on the balance sheet. The business can now begin to operate. Revenues (e.g., sales
revenue, service revenue) will be generated as Front Row Entertainment fulfills its contractual duties
(e.g., sells tickets). One of the major expenses for a concert promoter would be the fees paid to the
musical artist upon completion of the event (reported as cost of sales). In addition, Front Row
Entertainment will likely incur large expenses initially as it books the venue and advertises the
concert. Typical expenses may include rent expense (for office space of the business as well as a
rental fee on the venue), utilities expense, salaries expense (for Cam and Anna’s salaries), advertising
expense, and insurance expense. Some of these expenses may be prepaid (resulting in accounts such
as prepaid advertising or prepaid rent), while payment for others may be delayed (resulting in
accounts such as accounts payable, salaries payable, and rent payable).

2. Cam and Anna can choose to organize Front Row Entertainment as either a partnership or a
corporation. Relative to the corporate form of organization, partnerships are easier to organize.
In addition, the control of the partnership would be shared by Cam and Anna, and the business
would have access to the financial resources and skills of each partner. Finally, a partnership
would also pay less taxes than a corporation. This is because the corporate tax rate is higher
than the individual tax rate and the corporation’s income is taxed twice: once at the corporate
level and again at the stockholder level as earnings are distributed. However, the corporate
form also has advantages. First, it can raise larger amounts of resources through the issuance of
stock. Second, the corporate form limits the liability of its stockholders to the amount they have
invested in the business. If the business were to fail, shareholders would only lose their
investment. On the other hand, creditors could attempt to recover their losses from the
personal assets of the partners. Finally, corporations have an unlimited life, with ownership
easily transferred by the sale of stock. However, partnerships are dissolved when any partner
leaves the partnership. Cam and Anna need to carefully weigh the advantages and
disadvantages of each form of business organization and select the form that best fits their
needs.
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Case 1-72 (Continued)

3.

Cam and Anna will need to prepare four basic financial statements: a balance sheet, an income
statement, a retained earnings statement, and a statement of cash flows. A balance sheet
reports the resources (assets) owned by a company and the claims against those resources
(liabilities and stockholders’ equity) at a specific point in time. By providing information about
the structure of assets, liabilities, and stockholders’ equity, a balance sheet provides users
insights into whether a company can pay its obligations as they become due (liquidity). An
income statement reports how well a company has performed its operations (revenues,
expenses, and income) over a period of time. By providing information about a company’s
current profitability, users are better able to judge a company’s ability to generate future
income and growth potential. Such information impacts the decision of whether to make a loan
to the company or invest in the company. A retained earnings statement reports how much of a
company’s income was retained in the business and how much was distributed to owners over a
period of time. Insights into a company’s dividend policy assist investors in determining a
company’s ability to pursue future growth opportunities. Finally, a statement of cash flows
reports the sources and uses of a company’s cash over a period of time. This information allows
investors and creditors to judge the ability of a company to generate cash in the future, as well
as to assess the creditworthiness of a company and its ability to pay future dividends.
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